Professional Vita - Sean E. Brotherson, PhD

1/2022

Table of Contents

I. Education	2
II. Professional Experience	3
III. Teaching Assignments and Educational Resources	
IV. Publications	
V. Grants and Contracts	36
VI. Professional Presentations	40
VII. Areas of Interest and Ongoing Research	50
VIII. Professional Service	
IX. Educational and Training Presentations	62
X. Professional Outreach - Press Releases, Media Interviews & On-Line	
Publications	90
XI. Professional Organizations and Development	107
XII. Honors and Awards	
XIII. Technical/Professional Skills	109
XIV. Personal Information	110

PROFESSIONAL VITA – 1/2022

Sean E. Brotherson, PhD

Professor of Child Development and Family Science & Extension Family Science Specialist North Dakota State University

> Dept. #7260, P.O. Box 6050 North Dakota State University Fargo, ND 58108-6050 (701) 231-6143 sean.brotherson@ndsu.edu

I. EDUCATION

Ph.D.	2000	Oregon State University Department of Human Development and Family Science Major: Human Development and Family Studies Minors: Gerontology, Philosophy
M.S.	1995	Brigham Young University Department of Family Sciences Major: Family Sciences Emphasis: Family Life Education
B.S.	1993	Brigham Young University Department of Family Sciences Major: Family Sciences Graduated Cum Laude
B.A.	1993	Brigham Young University Department of English Major: English Graduated Cum Laude

II. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professor and Extension Family Science Specialist, 2014-present
Associate Professor and Extension Family Science Specialist, 2006-2014
Assistant Professor and Extension Family Science Specialist, 2000-2006
Instructor and Extension Family Science Specialist, 1998-2000
Department of Human Development and Family Science, North Dakota State University, Fargo, North Dakota

Responsibilities: Teaching and research on topics in family life relevant to the state of North Dakota and to national/international issues; preparation, delivery, and evaluation of educational materials, training and programs; service within the university, Extension and the state in support of children and families; coordination of family life education efforts related to children, youth, and families for the NDSU Extension Service.

Instructor, 1996-1998

Department of Human Development and Family Studies, Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon

Responsibilities: Teaching of university courses in relationship formation and development (dating, marriage, etc.), family policy and policy/program development to address individual, home and family issues, adult development and aging; developed objectives and curriculum of each course; created syllabi, written exams, writing assignments and learning projects; edited and graded student papers and exams.

Nutrition Coordinator, Oregon Pre-kindergarten Program, 1995-1996 Child Development Center, Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon

Responsibilities: Administered the nutritional services and education component of the Oregon Pre-kindergarten Program (Head Start-model) at OSU; planned and supervised daily management of kitchen activities and student workers; performed assessment and evaluation of nutrition services; reviewed policies and practices for compliance with state policy guidelines.

Research Assistant, Dr. Anisa Zvonkovic, 1995-1996

Fishing Families Project, Department of Human Development and Family Studies, Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon

Responsibilities: Assisted preparation of interview schedule on home life and marital activities for telephone interviews with families in the fishing business; trained and supervised students in telephone interview techniques and data collection; assisted preparation of data for analysis.

Instructor, 1994-1995

Department of Family Sciences, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Taught university courses in preparation for successful marriage; developed objectives and curriculum of the course; created syllabi, written exams, writing assignments and learning projects; edited and graded student papers and exams.

Research Assistant, Dr. David Dollahite, 1993-1995

Department of Family Sciences, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Assisted conceptualization and development of research project on how fathers care for and connect with children; assisted in preparation of interview schedule; conducted and transcribed interviews with fathers; analyzed research results and collaborated in several professional publications; performed other research tasks as requested.

Teaching Assistant, Dr. Wilford Hess, 1992-1993

Department of Honors and General Education, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Assisted in preparation of assignments and exams for 2-semester History of Civilization Course, "The Use and Misuse of Human and Natural Resources"; graded student assignments and exams; supervised small group discussion of course content.

Secretary/Editor and Research Assistant, Dr. John Gardner, 1992-1993

Department of Botany and Range Sciences, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Performed office tasks and management; created computer database of research information; transcribed and edited recorded lectures; reviewed and edited manuscripts for publication; other research and secretarial tasks.

Instructor - Korean Language and Missionary Skills, 1990-1991

LDS Missionary Training Center, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Taught LDS missionaries grammar, vocabulary, pronunciation, and conversational skills of the Korean language, aspects of Korean culture; instructed missionaries in gospel knowledge, development of interpersonal skills, leadership, and communication.

Editor and Proofreader, 1990

Division of Independent Study, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

Responsibilities: Responsible for proofreading and editing study courses prepared by university faculty and staff.

III. TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS AND EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES

A. Undergraduate Course

Parent-Child Relations (North Dakota State University) (in-person; online; virtual)

Children and Families Across Cultures (North Dakota State University)

Multiculturalism and Diversity in Human Development and Family Life (North Dakota State University)

Methods of Family Life Education (North Dakota State University) (in-person; online; virtual)

Relationship Development (Oregon State University)

Lifespan Issues, Policies, and Programs (Oregon State University)

Adult Development and Aging (Oregon State University)

Program Development and Evaluation (Oregon State University; teaching assistant)

Preparation for Marriage (Brigham Young University)

TA Assignment – Use and Misuse of Human and Natural Resources (Brigham Young University; 2-semester History of Civilization course)

B. Graduate Course

Graduate Orientation Seminar (North Dakota State University) (in-person; virtual) Issues and Theories in Family Science (North Dakota State University) Prevention Science and Programs (North Dakota State University) (in-person; virtual)

C. Other

Love and Communication in Marriage (LDS Institute of Religion – Oregon State University)

Strengthening Marriage (LDS Family Services Course – Fargo ND Stake)

D. Educational Materials Developed

Web-based Materials

- Brotherson, S. E., & Finneseth, S. (2006). *NDSU Extension Human Development and Family Science* Web page, *Bright Beginnings Parent Education* Web Page, and *Father Times* Web page and educational resources, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Svingen, C., Brotherson, S., Edwards, J., Evenson, D., Leno-Mills, P. & Moen, D. (2003). *Parenting Links: The Richland Family Enrichment Project* Web page and family enrichment program. NDSU Extension Service, Wahpeton and Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Drinnin, C. (2000, June). *Family Connections* Web page. A Web page sharing education and resources related to parenting and family life from the NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

Printed Materials - Educational Curricula

- Arnold, H., Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., Olson, C., & Williamson, A. (2015, June). *Basic Beginnings: Building foundations for a child's growth and development.* Fargo, ND: NDSU Extension Service and North Dakota State University. (Educational curriculum).
- North Dakota State University and NDSU Extension Service. (2013, July). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A school readiness and parent education program* (revised). Fargo, ND: NDSU Extension Service and North Dakota State University. (Educational curriculum).
- Brotherson, S. E., Bjelde, K., Lechler, V., Nilles, D., & Theurer, D. (2002, November). *Bright Beginnings: A 10-lesson parent education curriculum for parenting young children*. Fargo, ND: NDSU Extension Service and North Dakota State University. (Educational curriculum).

Printed Materials - Extension Bulletins and Newsletters

- Estepp, P., Brotherson, S., & Strommen, J. (2021, April). *Grandparenting in unique circumstances*. Extension Bulletin FS-2015. NDSU Extension, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. (2021, March). When grandparents become parents to their grandchildren. Extension Bulletin FS-1639 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Lammers, S., Saxena, D., & Bushaw, K. (2021, March). *Opportunities for family engagement in early childhood Infographic poster*. Extension Poster FS-2001. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Lammers, S., Saxena, D., & Bushaw, K. (2021, January). *A menu for transition resources and supports in early childhood*. Extension Bulletin FS-2016. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Lammers, S., Saxena, D., & Bushaw, K. (2020, December). Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota: An infographic exploration. Extension Bulletin FS-2003. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Lammers, S., Bushaw, K., & Saxena, D. (2020, December). Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota. Opportunities, barriers and parent preferences Executive Summary. Extension Technical Report FS-2002. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Lammers, S., Bushaw, K., & Saxena, D. (2020, December). *A resource menu for family engagement*. Extension Bulletin FS-2000. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S., Langerud, B., & Saxena, D. (2020, October). *The art of grandparenting*. Extension Bulletin FS-1554 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Saxena, D., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2020, October). *Making memories for grandchildren*. Extension Bulletin FS-1858 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Johnson, C., Brotherson, S., Yerhot, M., & Cortez, F. (2020, September). *Grandparenting and financial assistance to grandchildren*. Extension Bulletin FS-1983. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Estepp, P., Brotherson, S., Saxena, D., & Strommen, P. (2020, September). *Grandparenting at a distance*. Extension Bulletin FS-1982. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2020, September). *Transition issues in early childhood settings in North Dakota*. Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-1964, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, September 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota: Opportunities, barriers and preferences.

 Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-1963, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, April 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). *Talking to children about pandemics*. Extension Bulletin FS-1956. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). *The coronavirus pandemic and young children ages 4 to 8 years old*. Extension Bulletin FS-1957. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). *The coronavirus pandemic and adolescents ages 9 to 13 years old*. Extension Bulletin FS-1958. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). *The coronavirus pandemic and teens ages 14 to 18 years old*. Extension Bulletin FS-1959. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). *Helping your child cope after a natural disaster*. Extension Bulletin FS-1953. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, March). *Families and flood evacuation: Items to take for children evacuating*. Extension Bulletin DE-1968. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Myths and realities of family caregiving*. Extension Bulletin FS-686. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Starting the care conversation: A brief guide for potential care recipients*. Extension Bulletin FS-687. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Tips on reducing stress for family caregivers*. Extension Bulletin FS-68. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Helpful resources for family caregivers*. Extension Bulletin FS-689. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *The who and what of family caregiving*. Extension Bulletin FS-1930. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Planning for care for you or a loved one*. Extension Bulletin FS-1931. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, October). *Key support resources in family caregiving*. Extension Bulletin FS-1932. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2019, August). Where are you in the farm/ranch stress zone? Extension Bulletin FS-1925. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2019, August). Four steps to managing stresses in farming and ranching. Extension Bulletin FS-1926. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2019, August). *Key coping tools in times of farm/ranch stress*. Extension Bulletin FS-1927. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2019, August). *My coping strategies At home and on the farm.* Extension Bulletin FS-1928. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. (2019, August). *My farming resource network*. Extension Bulletin FS-1929. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, August). *Talking to children about suicide*. Extension Bulletin FS-635 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2018, August). *Steps toward a healthy pregnancy for you and your baby*. Extension Bulletin FS-610 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2018, July). *12 tools for your wellness toolbox in times of farm stress*. Extension Bulletin FS-1866. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Saxena, D., & Strommen, J. (2017, August). *Making memories for grandchildren*. Extension Bulletin FS-1858. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Zehnacker, G. (2017, August). *Talking to children about peer pressure*. Extension Bulletin FS-1859. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Family meals matter. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #1, FN-1526 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Make family meals a tradition. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #2, FN-1527 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Eat better eat together. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #3, FN-1528 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Family fun at the dinner table. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #4, FN-1529 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Improving family communication with family meals. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #5, FN-1530 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Learning to eat right at family meals. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #6, FN-1531 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Basic cooking skills help keep family meals on the table. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #7, FN-1532 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Feeding a family on a thrifty budget. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #8, FN-1533 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Invite kids into the kitchen.* Family Meal Times newsletter issue #9, FN-1534 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Make-ahead meals save dinner time tonight. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #10, FN-1535 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Promote healthy habits for a healthy lifestyle. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #11, FN-1536 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2016, August). *Savor family moments*. *Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #12, FN-1537 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, June). *Farming and ranching in tough times*. Extension Bulletin FS-1804. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, June). *Key couple transition issues in becoming parents*. Extension Bulletin FS-605. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, April). *Tips for a couple's healthy transition from partners to parents*. Extension Bulletin FS-604. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, March). *Preparing for parenthood*. Extension Bulletin FS-601 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Talking to children about suicide*. Extension Bulletin FS-637 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2015, December). *Talking to children about sexual abuse*. Extension Bulletin FS-1363 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2015, December). *Talking to children about terrorism*. Extension Bulletin FS-635 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. (2015, December). *Talking to children about armed conflict*. Extension Bulletin FS-636 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., & Jacobson, B. (2015, December). *Talking to children about divorce*. Extension Bulletin FS-638 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Kemmet, D., & Brotherson, S. (2015, June). *Making sense of sensory losses as we age*. Extension Bulletin FS-1378 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. (2013, July). *Family communication and estate planning*. Extension Bulletin FS-1684. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. (2013, April). When grandparents become parents to their grandchildren. Extension Bulletin FS-1639. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S., Langerud, B., & Saxena, D. (2013, April). *The art of grandparenting*. Extension Bulletin FS-1554. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Basic cooking skills help keep family meals on the table. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #7, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Feeding a family on a thrifty budget. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #8, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Invite kids into the kitchen. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #9, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Make-ahead meals save dinner time tonight. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #10, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Promote healthy habits for a healthy lifestyle. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #11, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Otto, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2011, February). *Savor family moments. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #12, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. (2009, December). *Practical strategies in alcohol, tobacco and other drug prevention for young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-1463. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, December). *Alcohol, tobacco and other drug prevention for young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-1461. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Pankow, D., & Brotherson, S. (2009, October). *Talking to children about money*. Extension Bulletin FS-1441. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, September). *What young children learn through play*. Extension Bulletin FS-1430. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, August). *Young children and the tools of play*. Extension Bulletin FS -1429. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, August). *Young children and the importance of play*. Extension Bulletin FS-1424. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, June). *Tips and tools for selecting quality child care*. Extension Bulletin FS-1417. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, June). *Developmentally appropriate child care and education for young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-1413. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, May). *Dimensions of quality child care*, Extension Bulletin FS-1408. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, April). *Child care issues and options*, Extension Bulletin FS-674. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Kemmet, D., & Brotherson, S. (2008, August). *Making sense of sensory losses as we age*, Extension Bulletin FS-1378. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, July). *Talking to children about sexual abuse*, Extension Bulletin FS-1363. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #59-60*. eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #57-58.* eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #55-56.* eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #53-54*. eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #51-52*. eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Just in Time Parenting E-Newsletter, Months #49-50*. eXtension Just in Time Parenting Team, Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Jacobson, B. (2007, April). *Talking to children about divorce*, Extension Bulletin FS-638. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, February). *Reading choices and children*. Extension Bulletin FS-673. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, February). *Ages and stages of young readers*. Extension Bulletin FS-672. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Learning to eat right at family meals*. *Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #6, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Improving family communication with family meals. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #5, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Family fun at the dinner table. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #4, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Eat better eat together. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #3, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Make family meals a tradition. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #2, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2007, January). *Family meals matter. Family Meal Times* newsletter issue #1, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, December). *The magic of reading with young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-671. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Jacobson, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2006, November). *Talking with teens about drugs, including alcohol.* Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Jacobson, B., Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2006, October). *Teens and drugs, including alcohol.* Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Anderson, A. (2006, July). *Talking to children about suicide*. Extension Bulletin FS-637. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Myths and realities about family caregiving*. Extension Bulletin FS-686. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Starting the care conversation: A brief guide for potential care recipients*. Extension Bulletin FS-687. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bratteli, M. (2006, July). *Tips on reducing stress for family caregivers*. Extension Bulletin FS-688. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Helpful resources for family caregivers*. Extension Bulletin FS-689. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Keys to assisting social development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-670. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Challenges to social development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-669. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Social development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-668. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, June). *Talking to children about armed conflict*. Extension Bulletin FS-636. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, May). *Talking to children about terrorism*. Extension Bulletin FS-635. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, May). *Fostering emotional intelligence in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-667. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, May). *Emotional development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-666. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2006, May). *De-stressing during the teen years*. Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, April). *Supporting physical growth and development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-633. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, April). *Understanding physical development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-632. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, April). *Keys to building attachment with young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-631. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). *Handling challenging teen behaviors*. Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). *Building responsibility with teenagers*. Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2005, December). *Respect in your home*. Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Grams, W., & Brotherson, S. E. (2005, December). *Building a respectful relationship*. Extension Parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Jacobson, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Listening and connecting with your teen*. Extension parenting newsletter for Building Connections project at Home on the Range. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, September). *Understanding attachment in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-617. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2005, May). *Steps toward a healthy pregnancy for you and your baby*. Extension Bulletin FS-610. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, May). *Keys to enhancing brain development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-611. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, April). *Understanding brain development in young children*. Extension Bulletin FS-609. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, December). *Father Times parenting newsletter series and resource guide on CD* (9 issues). (Parenting newsletter and resource guide on CD-ROM).
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *The transition from partners to parents*. Extension Bulletin FS-604. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, July). *Preparing for parenthood*. Extension Bulletin FS-601. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *Family Connections Building a strong family*. Issue #1 in the *Family Connections* bulletin series. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. [On-line at http://www.ext.nodak.edu/extnews/famcon/famcon-1.pdf]
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2003, July). Father Times: A newsletter series for fathers and father figures of young children (9 issues). (Parenting newsletter).
- Bartoszuk, K., & Brotherson, S. E. (2003, February). *Talking to your children about armed conflict*. Extension Bulletin FS-477. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, May). *Making family decisions in farming and ranching*. Extension Bulletin FS-518. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

Printed & Audiovisual Materials - Extension Lesson Guides, Fact Sheets & Educational Videos

- Brotherson, S. E. (2021, March). *Transition issues and resources in early childhood settings in North Dakota*. Extension Educational Video (31 minutes). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Online at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kktYsm0mVcU
- Brotherson, S. E. (2021, January). *Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota*. Extension Educational Video (27 minutes). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Online at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=w9G5zvCjMBY
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, March). *You, your health, and responses to rural stress (1 video)*. Educational video, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v-zRKYiiUe8
- Meehan, M., Brotherson, S. E., Pederson, L., & Kopp-Dunham, B. (2019, November). 2019 Ag Challenges Webinar: Connecting with Resources for Rural Stress and Health.

 Educational video, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available on YouTube:

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=V9lDJb6rt4I&feature=emb_logo
- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, March). *Understanding and managing stress in farming and ranching: An educational video series (3 videos)*. Series of three educational videos, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available on Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLnn8HanJ32l7KMkfgSJbS7lKqzpfYQleM
- Brotherson, S. E., Strommen, J., & Estepp, P. (2019, January). *Family Caregiving: Tips and tools for you and your loved ones* (revised). Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Strommen, J. (2018, June). *Understanding depression in later life: A brief educational video series (5 videos)*. Series of five educational videos, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available on Youtube:

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Lh0G UXniy4&list=PLnn8HanJ32l6UUZ2mXwq4J RSDqlykgVll
- Brotherson, S. E. (2017, July). *Making memories with family meals* (revised). Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Berg, L. (2017, June). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Facilitator's Guide & Lesson Plan materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E., Strommen, J., & Saxena, D. (2016, June). *Understanding depression in later life* (revised). Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Farm/Ranch stress management plan*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-287 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *When generations farm/ranch together*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-286 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Stress management for farm/ranch couples*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-285 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Stress management for farmers/ranchers*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-284 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Stress symptoms*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-283 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, February). *Farming/Ranching: Stressful occupations*. Extension Fact Sheet FS-282 (revised). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2015, June). *Passing on family memories* (revised). Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Kemmet, D., & Brotherson, S. (2015, June). *Making sense of sensory losses as we age* (revised). Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Bushaw, K., Brotherson, S., & Saxena, D. (2014, July). *Strengthening parent-teen relationships in a wireless world*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. (2013, July). *Family communication and estate planning*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)

- Brotherson, S., & Saxena, D. (2011, July). *Healthy living for the second half of life*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Brotherson, S., Pankow, D., & Saxena, D. (2011, July). *Talking to children about money*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Brotherson, S. (2009, August). *Understanding depression in later life*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Kemmet, D., & Brotherson, S. (2008, September). *Making sense of sensory losses as we age*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Brotherson, S., Langerud, B., & Saxena, D. (2008, September). *The art of grandparenting*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. (Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.)
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, August). *Passing on family memories*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, August). *Making memories with family meals*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, August). *Strengthening parent-teen relationships in a challenging world*. Facilitator's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, July). *Family caregiving: Managing stress and accessing resources*. Leader's Guide and Member's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND. Available in both print format and on CD-ROM.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2002, July). *Making the connection: Building long-distance relationships*. Leader's Guide and Member's Guide, Family and Communication Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2001, July). *Reading signs, sending signals: Understanding and strengthening family communication.* Leader's Guide and Member's Guide, Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2001, March). *Helping children deal with stress and anger*: Lesson Guide and educational materials. Educational lesson plan materials for series "A Shower of Emotions: Dealing with Moisture Stress," NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, September). *Family . . . it's all about time*: Leader's Guide and Member's Guide. Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). Facts about farm crisis perceptions and policy issues (Farm Crisis Fact Sheet #1). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). *Facts about farm family well-being* (Farm Crisis Fact Sheet #2). NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, July). *Building lasting family traditions*: Leader's Guide and Member's Guide. Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, July). *Documenting family memories*: Leader's Guide and Member's Guide. Family and Community Education Club lesson materials, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- **E. Presentations in a Campus/University Setting** (educational lectures or seminars presented to a student audience)
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, April). Extension programming efforts in human development and family science. Guest lecture at NDSU in H&CE 446, Extension Education, April 30, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2018, March). Extension programming efforts in human development and family science. Guest lecture at NDSU in H&CE 446, Extension Education, March 29, 2018.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2012, February). Spirituality and health in society. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, February 2, 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2011, January). Spirituality and health in society. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, January 20, 2011.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, February). Spirituality and health in society. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, February 4, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, August). Understanding American family life. Guest lectures (parts 1 and 2) at NDSU for international students in the Intensive English Learning Program, August 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, April). Panelist for discussion on decisions to parent, CDFS 242, Couples, Marriages, and Families, April 10, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, April). Trends in fatherhood and family life. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 341, Contemporary Parent-Child Relations, April 8, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). Spirituality and health in society. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, January 22, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, September). Fathers, mothers, and family relationships. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 783, Contemporary Parent-Child Relations, September 25, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, August). Trends in American family life What is really happening? Guest lectures (parts 1 and 2) at NDSU for international students in the Intensive English Learning Program, August 6 & 9, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, May). Death, dying and bereavement. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, May 1, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, January). Spirituality and health in society. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, January 23, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2006, October). Participant with spouse in classroom panel discussion on couple relationships. Guest on panel discussion at NDSU in CDFS 242, Couples, Marriages and Families, October 12, 2006, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). Fathers, child well-being and family relationships. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 341, Parent-Child Relationships, March 2, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). Approaches to understanding and facilitating father involvement. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 783, Contemporary Parent-Child Relations, October 6, 2005.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, February). Perceptions, the spirit, and health: Spirituality and human health. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, February 3, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2003, May). Positive paradigms and personal well-being. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, May 1, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2002, October). Managing work and family demands. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 242, Marriage and Family, October 24, 2002.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000 & 2001, February). Positive paradigms and personal well-being. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, Feb. 3, 2000 and January 30, 2001.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, October). Culture and family life in the Middle East. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 475/675, Children and Families Across Cultures, Oct. 5, 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, April). Service integration in human services. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 485, Capstone Experience in CDFS, April 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). Economic consumption and personal well-being. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, March, 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). Welfare reform: National and state impacts. Guest lecture at NDSU in FN 450/650, Community Nutrition, March 3, 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, February). Qualitative research methods in child development and family science. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 703, Research Methods in Child Development and Family Science, Feb. 3, 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1998, November). Economic consumption and personal well-being. Guest lecture at NDSU in HDE 220, Individual and Family Wellness, Nov. 2, 1998.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October). Managing work and family demands. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 247, Creative Family Management, Oct. 30, 1998.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October). Culture and family life in the Middle East. Guest lecture at NDSU in CDFS 475/675, Children and Families Across Cultures, Oct. 20, 1998.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1993, October). The interaction between human narrative and the transformation of personal identity. Seminar presented as Guest Lecturer at Brigham Young University, Honors History of Civilization 202R Class (Sec. 7), Provo, UT.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1993, February). Paradigm changes from the medieval age through the Renaissance. Seminar presented as Guest Lecturer at Brigham Young University, Honors History of Civilization 202R Class (Sec. 7), Provo, UT.

IV. PUBLICATIONS

A. Professional Articles (peer-reviewed journal articles, etc.)

- Lammers, S. M., Woods, R., Brotherson, S. E., Deal, J. E., & Platt, C. (2021). Explaining adherence to AAP screen time recommendations with caregiver awareness and parental motivation factors: A mixed method study. *JMIR Pediatrics and Parenting*. (Accepted for publication; information forthcoming)
- Deutsch, J., Strand, B., Brotherson, S. E., & Waldera, R. (2021). A profile of gamesmanship attitudes among youth sport coaches. *The Physical Educator*. (Accepted for publication; information forthcoming)
- Scott Hoffman, M., Hanson, B. J., Brotherson, S. E., & Zehnacker, G. (2021). Boundaries: A boundary setting and social competence program for parents and youth. *Journal of Human Sciences and Extension*, *9*(3), 229-252. Retrieved from https://www.jhseonline.com/article/view/879
- Brotherson, S. E., & Scott Hoffman, M. (2020). The history and usage of parenting newsletter interventions in family life education. *Education Sciences*, *10*(11), 326. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/educsci10110326
- Strand, B., Brotherson, S. E., & Tracy, T. (2018). Gamesmanship beliefs and ethical decision-making of college athletes. *The Physical Educator*, 75(2), 302-320. DOI: https://doi.org/10.18666/TPE-2018-V75-I2-7522
- Strommen, J., Brotherson, S. E. & Zhen, Y. (2017). Older adult knowledge and behavior change in the *Stepping On* fall prevention program in a community setting. *Journal of Human Sciences and Extension*, *5*(3), 99-121. Online: https://www.jhseonline.com/article/view/772
- Schramm, D. G., Kanter, J. B., Brotherson, S. E., & Kranzler, B. (2017). An empirically based framework for content selection and management in divorce education programs. *Journal of Divorce and Remarriage*, *59*(3), 195-221. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/10502556.2017.1402656
- Strand, B., Brotherson, S. E., Docheff, D., & Gorman, S. (2017). Athletes' recollection of inappropriate behaviors by their high school sport coaches. *The International Journal of Sport and Society*, 8(4), 41-55. DOI: https://doi.org/10.18848/2152-7857/CGP/v08i04/41-55
- Brennan, A. L., Hektner, J. M., Brotherson, S. E., & Hansen, T. (2016). A nonrandomized evaluation of a brief Nurtured Heart Approach parent training program. *Child and Youth Care Forum*, 45(5), 709-727. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10566-016-9351-4

- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2013). Parental learning and school readiness in the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program. *Journal of Human Sciences and Extension*, *1*(1), 17-30. Online: https://www.jhseonline.com/article/view/658
- Hektner, J. M., Brennan, A. L., & Brotherson, S. E. (2013). A review of the Nurtured Heart Approach to parenting: Evaluation of its theoretical and empirical foundations. *Family Process*, 52(2), 1-15. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1111/famp.12030
- Antonio, A. Z., & Brotherson, S. E. (2012). Filipino men as generative fathers: Profiles of commitment, sacrifice, and faith. *Synergeia: Journal of the University of Asia and the Pacific*, Vol. 4(1), 3-41.
- Brotherson, S. E., Holmes, E. K., & Bouwhuis, C. J. (2012). Impacts of a parenting newsletter on fathers of kindergarten children. *Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research and Practice About Men as Fathers*, 10(1), 31-46.
- Holmes, E. K., Brotherson, S. E., & Roy, K. (2012). Guest Editorial: Community-based programs serving fathers. *Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research and Practice About Men as Fathers*, 10(1), 3-5.
- Brotherson, S. E., Rittenbach, C., & White, J. (2012). Impacts of Parents Forever on parental behavior and adjustment during divorce: A short-term follow-up evaluation study. *Journal of Divorce and Remarriage*, *53*(4), 267-291. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/10502556.2012.671655
- Brotherson, S. E., & Moen, D. A. (2011). Establishing a home: A study of practical dimensions in the transition to marriage. *Family Science Review*, 16(2), 59-74.
- White, J. M., Brotherson, S. E., Galovan, A. M., Holmes, E. K., & Kampmann, J. A. (2011). The Dakota Father Friendly Assessment: Measuring father friendliness in Head Start and similar settings. *Fathering*, *9*(1), 22-43.
- Brotherson, S. E., White, J., & Masich, C. (2010). Parents Forever: An assessment of the perceived value of a brief divorce education program. *Journal of Divorce and Remarriage*, *51*(8), 465-490. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/10502556.2010.504095
- Ho, Sio-Wa, & Brotherson, S. E. (2007). Cultural influences on parental bereavement in Chinese families. *Omega: The Journal of Death and Dying*, 55(1), 1-25. DOI: https://doi.org/10.2190%2F4293-202L-5475-2161
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007). From partners to parents: Couples and the transition to parenthood. *International Journal of Childbirth Education*, 22(2), 7-12.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bouwhuis, C. J. (2007). Reaching fathers in parent education: Perceptions of newsletter value among fathers and father figures. *Journal of Extension*, 45(3) [Online]. Online: http://www.joe.org/joe/2007june/a3p.shtml.

- Brotherson, S. E., Dollahite, D. C., & Hawkins, A. J. (2005). Generative fathering and the dynamics of connection between fathers and their children. *Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research, and Practice About Men as Fathers, Vol. 3*(1), 1-28.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Duncan, W. C. (2004). Re-binding the ties that bind: Government efforts to preserve and promote marriage. *Family Relations*, *53*(5), 459-468. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1111/j.0197-6664.2004.00054.x
- Brotherson, S. E., Yamamoto, T., & Acock, A. C. (2003). Connection and communication in father-child relationships and adolescent child well-being. *Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research, and Practice About Men as Fathers, Vol. 1*(3), 191-214.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2002). Federal and state policy initiatives to strengthen fatherhood: Issues and implications for practitioners. *Professional Development: The International Journal of Continuing Social Work Education*, Vol. 4(3), 16-34. Online: http://www.profdevjournal.org/articles/51016.pdf
- Brotherson, S. E., & Soderquist, J. (2002). Coping with a child's death: Spiritual issues and therapeutic implications. *Journal of Family Psychotherapy*, Vol. 13 (1-2), 53-86. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1300/J085v13n01 04
- Brotherson, S. E. (2002). Understanding and responding to parental bereavement. *Marriage and Families*, April, 16-20.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Teichert, J. B. (2001). Value of the law in shaping social perspectives on marriage. *Journal of Law and Family Studies*, Vol. 3, No. 1, 23-56.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Pankow, D. (2000). Pulse of the Prairie: An evaluation of an outreach event supporting rural families. *The North Dakota Journal of Human Services*, Vol. 3(1) 28-35.
- Dollahite, D. C., Hawkins, A. J., & Brotherson, S. E. (1996). Narrative accounts, generative fathering, and family life education. *Marriage and Family Review*, 24 (1/2), 333-352. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1300/J002v24n03_07

B. Books and Book Chapters, Other Refereed Works

- Brotherson, S. E., & Estepp, P. (2020). The enduring ritual of family meals. *National Council on Family Relations Family Focus, Issue FF83* (Spring 2020), F10-F11.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020). Taking care of your business, your family and your health. In T. Kabaluk & L. Frey (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 62nd Annual Horticulture Growers' Short Course*, January 30-February 1, 2020, Lower Mainland Horticultural Improvement Association, British Columbia, Canada.

- Hektner, J. M., Brennan, A. L., Hansen, T., & Brotherson, S. E. (2018). Nurtured Heart Approach to Parenting enrichment program. In J. L. Lebow, A. L. Chambers, & D. C. Breunlin (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of couple and family therapy*. Heidelberg, Germany: Springer. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-15877-8_367-1
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016). Book review for *By Divine Design: Best Practices for Family Success and Happiness. BYU Studies Quarterly*, 55(1), 189-190.
- Brotherson, S., Marshall, J., Schramm, D., & Futris, T.G. (2013). Share: Developing and maintaining your friendship. In T.G. Futris & F. Adler-Baeder (Eds), *The National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Model: Core Teaching Concepts for Relationship and Marriage Enrichment Programming*. Athens, GA: The University of Georgia Cooperative Extension. Available at www.nermen.org/NERMEM.php
- Brotherson, S., Behnke, A., & Goddard, W. (2013). Connect: Engaging in a positive social network. In T.G. Futris & F. Adler-Baeder (Eds), *The National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Model: Core Teaching Concepts for Relationship and Marriage Enrichment Programming*. Athens, GA: The University of Georgia Cooperative Extension. Available at http://www.nermen.org/NERMEM.php.
- Goddard, W., Brotherson, S., Schramm, D., & Behnke, A. (2013). Care: Showing affection and respect to strengthen relationships. In T.G. Futris & F. Adler-Baeder (Eds), *The National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Model: Core Teaching Concepts for Relationship and Marriage Enrichment Programming*. Athens, GA: The University of Georgia Cooperative Extension. Available at http://www.nermen.org/NERMEM.php.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2011). Child beginning school. In M. Craft-Rosenberg & S-R. Pehler (Eds.), *Encyclopedia of Family Health, Vol. 1-2* (pp. 155-157). Los Angeles, CA: Sage Publications.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2011). "Honour thy father"—Key principles and practices in fathering. In D. C. Dollahite, A. J. Hawkins, & T. Draper (Eds.), *Successful marriages and families:*Proclamation principles and research perspectives (pp. 140-150). Provo, UT: BYU Studies Press.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (Eds.). (2007). Why fathers count: The importance of fathers and their involvement with children. Harriman, TN: Men's Studies Press. [Book]
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2007). Introduction. In S. E. Brotherson & J. M. White (Eds.), *Why fathers count: The importance of fathers and their involvement with children* (pp. 1-7). Harriman, TN: Men's Studies Press.

- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2007). Why fathers count: Fatherhood and the future of our children. In S. E. Brotherson & J. M. White (Eds.), *Why fathers count: The importance of fathers and their involvement with children* (pp. 9-23). Harriman, TN: Men's Studies Press.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007). Bonds of connection: How fathers connect with children and why it matters. In S. E. Brotherson & J. M. White (Eds.), *Why fathers count: The importance of fathers and their involvement with children* (pp. 107-118). Harriman, TN: Men's Studies Press.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007). Fathers and educational support: Promising strategies and positive successes. In S. E. Brotherson & J. M. White (Eds.), *Why fathers count: The importance of fathers and their involvement with children* (pp. 395-406). Harriman, TN: Men's Studies Press.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005). Principles for establishing a home of teaching and learning. In S. K. Klein & E. J. Hill (Eds.), *Creating Home as a Sacred Center: Principles of Everyday Living* (pp. 245-260). Provo, UT: Brigham Young University Press.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Soderquist, J. (2002). Coping with a child's death: Spiritual issues and therapeutic implications. In T. D. Carlson & M. J. Erickson (Eds.), *Spirituality and Family Therapy*, pp. 53-86. New York: Haworth Press. [**Note:** Duplicate of article listed above].
- Dollahite, D. C., Hawkins, A. J., & Brotherson, S. E. (1997). Fatherwork: A conceptual ethic of fathering as generative work. In A. J. Hawkins & D. C. Dollahite (Eds.), *Generative fathering: Beyond deficit perspectives* (pp. 17-35). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Dollahite, D. C. (1997). Generative ingenuity in fatherwork with young children with special needs. In A. J. Hawkins & D. C. Dollahite (Eds.), *Generative fathering: Beyond deficit perspectives* (pp. 89-104). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.
- Dollahite, D. C., Hawkins, A. J., & Brotherson, S. E. (1996). Narrative accounts, generative fathering, and family life education. In J. F. Gilgun & M. B. Sussman (Eds.), *The methods and methodologies of qualitative family research* (pp. 349-368). New York: The Haworth Press, Inc. [Note: Duplicate of article listed above].

C. Other Scholarly Publications

Brotherson, S. E. (2000). *Parental accounts of a child's death: Influences on parental identity and behavior*. Unpublished doctoral dissertation, Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon.

- Brotherson, S. E. (1995). *Using fathers' narrative accounts to refine a conceptual model of generative fathering*. Unpublished master's Thesis, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.
- Dollahite, D. C., Hawkins, A. J., Brotherson, S. E., & Jensen, S. R. (1994, November). Using fathers' narrative accounts to encourage generative fathering. *Papers of the Theory Construction and Research Methodology Workshop* [Pre-conference of the National Council on Family Relations] (pp. 277-290).
- Brotherson, S. E. (1993). The power of the word: Martin Luther King, Jr's speech "I Have a Dream." *Insight* 8(2), 25-29.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1993). Ties of identity. *The Scholarsheet*, 10(1), 3-4. Publication of the Hinckley Scholarship Association, Brigham Young University.

D. Scholarly Reports and Documents

- Brotherson, S. E. (2021, December). *Full North Dakota Parent and Family Resource Centers Program Report for 2020-2021*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota
 Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND,
 December 2021.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2021, November). *Participant Evaluation of DHS-Funded Parent Education Programs in ND*, 2020-2021 Report. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, November 2021.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2021, November). *Parent Education Programs in ND: Annual Report for 2020-2021*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, November 2021.
- Brotherson, S. E., Curtis, A., & Tichy, A. (2021, June). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2019-2020.* Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, June 2021.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2021, January). *Transition issues in early childhood settings in North Dakota Executive Summary*. Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-2009. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, January 2021.

- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2020, December). Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota: Opportunities, barriers and parent preferences Executive Summary. Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-2002. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, December 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2020, September). *Transition issues in early childhood settings in North Dakota*. Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-1964, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, September 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Lammers, S., & Bushaw, K. (2020, April). Family engagement in early childhood settings in North Dakota: Opportunities, barriers and preferences.

 Technical report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Extension Technical Report FS-1963, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, April 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Lammers, S., Curtis, A., & Tichy, A. (2020, March). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2018-2019*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, March 2020.
- Estepp, P., Bushaw, K., & Brotherson, S. E. (2019, November). *Behavioral Health 101 Training for Your Family and Community Evaluation Summary for 2019 Training*. Evaluation report prepared for NDSU Extension and Prairie St. John's, Fargo, ND, November 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., Curtis, A., Zehnacker, G., & Tichy, A. (2019, February). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2017-2018*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, February 2019.
- Estepp, P., Zehnacker, G., Bushaw, K., & Brotherson, S. E. (2018, November). *Behavioral Health 101 Training for Your Family and Community Evaluation Summary for 2018 Training*. Evaluation report prepared for NDSU Extension and Prairie St. John's, Fargo, ND, November 2018.
- Zehnacker, G., Brotherson, S. E., & Tichy, A. (2018, April). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2016-2017.* Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, April 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Kranzler, B. (2017, June). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2016-2017*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction and participant schools, Fargo, ND, June 2017.

- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Zehnacker, G., & Tichy, A. (2017, February). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2015-2016*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, February 2017.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2016, December). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A 10-Year Program Review*. Infographic report written for ND state legislature and stakeholders. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2016, June). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2015-2016.* Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, June 2016.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Tichy, A. (2016, February). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2014-2015*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, February 2016.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2015, August). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2014-2015*. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, August 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Tichy, A. (2015, January). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2013-2014*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, January 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Query, S. (2015, January). *Gearing Up for Middle School: Project overview and pilot evaluation report for 2013-2014*. Project and evaluation prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, January 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project Report #1* for United Way of Cass-Clay Expanded Research Project. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, October 2014.
- Hektner, J., & Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten:*Project Report #3 for United Way of Cass-Clay Expanded Research Project. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, October 2014.
- Hill, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Imagination Library: Project Report #7* for United Way of Cass-Clay Expanded Research Project. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, October 2014.

- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2014, June). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2013-2014*. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, June 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Query, S. (2014, May). *Gearing Up for Middle School: Project overview and pilot evaluation report for 2012-2013*. Project and evaluation prepared for North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, May 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Tichy, A. (2014, March). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2012-2013*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, March 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Tichy, A. (2013, May). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2011-2012*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, May 2013.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2013, April). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2011-2012*. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, April 2013.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2012). *Integrating marriage and relationship education into Head Start settings: Building partnerships to strengthen children, families, and communities.*Reference Product #046. University of Georgia: National Resource Center for Healthy Marriage and Families.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Tichy, A. (2012, February). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2010-2011*. Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, February 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2011, September). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2010-2011*. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Parent Information Resource Center, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, September 2011.
- Brotherson, S. E., Conroy, K., & Tichy, A. (2011, March). *Nurturing Parenting Program in ND: Project overview and year-end report for 2009-2010.* Project and evaluation report prepared for North Dakota Department of Human Services, Child and Family Services Division, Fargo, ND, March 2011.

- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2010, August). Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2009-2010. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Parent Information Resource Center, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, August 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2009, September). Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2008-2009. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, North Dakota Parent Information Resource Center, and participant schools, Fargo, ND, September 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2008, June). Countdown to Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2007-2008. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, June 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. (2007, August). Becoming Father-Friendly Assessment Report for 2006 for North Dakota Region VIII Head Start grantees. Prepared for the ND Head Start-State Collaboration Office, Bismarck, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2007, June). Countdown to Kindergarten: Project overview and year-end report for 2006-2007. Project and evaluation report prepared for United Way Foundation of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, June 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2005, December). Becoming father-friendly: Assessment report for Colorado Thompson Integrated Early Childhood Program. Prepared for the Thompson Integrated Early Childhood Program, Thompson School District, Loveland, CO.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2005, November). Becoming father-friendly: Assessment report for North Dakota Region VIII Head Start grantees. Prepared for the ND Head Start-State Collaboration Office, Bismarck, ND.
- White, J. M., Brotherson, S. E., Kampmann, J. A., Arnie, S., Iverson, M., Cowan, J. (2003, November). The Dakota Head Start/Early Head Start Father-Friendly Assessment Project: Executive Summary and Reports 1-4. Prepared for the ND and SD Head Start-State Collaboration Offices, Pierre, SD and Bismarck, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2003, July). The Dakota Fatherhood Summit III: Executive Summary and Report. Prepared for the Denver Region VIII Office of the Administration for Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and the North Dakota Head Start-State Collaboration Office.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, June). World Family Policy Forum I Evaluation: Participant recommendations and feedback. Evaluation report prepared for the World Family Policy Center, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, May). Achieving professional growth in Extension education. A 12-page organizational and professional development study prepared for the Cooperative Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, January). Pulse of the Prairie: Rural families facing the future. Evaluation report prepared for the Pulse of the Prairie Statewide Task Force, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, December). The World Congress of Families II: An evaluation from a Latter-day Saint perspective. Evaluation report prepared for the World Family Policy Center, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). Report on the use of newsletters used in parent education. Evaluation report prepared for the Cooperative Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

E. Manuscripts Currently Under Review/Revision

- Estepp, P., Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Zehnacker, G. (Under review). Behavioral Health 101 Training: An Extension-led professional development approach for community professionals. Submitted to *Journal of Rural Mental Health*.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Woods, F. (Under review). Early Latter-day Saint missionary work enters North Dakota. Submitted to *North Dakota History: Journal of the Northern Plains*.
- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. E. (Under review). A qualitative exploration of teacher perspectives on the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program: Identified benefits for children and families. Submitted to the journal *American Educational Research Journal*.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Query, S. (Under review). A qualitative assessment of the value of a school readiness program for parents and pre-kindergarten children. Submitted to the journal *Early Child Development and Care*.

F. Papers/Projects in Preparation

Papers

- Brotherson, S. E., Hektner, J., Saxena, D., Konerza, J., Hill, B. D., & Deal, J. E. Closing the gap in basic academic skills prior to kindergarten: The effects of participation in the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program on pre-kindergarten children. Manuscript in preparation.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Frazier, S. J. Impacts of farm loss on farmers' perceptions of home and family meaning. Manuscript in preparation.
- Brotherson, S. E. When a child dies: Primary parenting concerns during the loss of a child. Manuscript in preparation.

- Ho, S.-W., & Brotherson, S. E. An exploratory study of grief and parental bereavement in Chinese families. Manuscript in preparation.
- Haley, B. A., & Brotherson, S. E. Promoting teen father involvement: Perspectives of young mothers. Manuscript in preparation.
- Brotherson, S. E., Zvonkovic, A., & Hooker, K. Impacts of child loss on parental identity. Manuscript in preparation.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Rodriguez, A., & White, J. M. Strategies for involving fathers in parent education. Manuscript in preparation.
- Brotherson, S. E., Farmer, V., Soderquist, J., & Strandberg, K. A therapeutic retreat model for distressed rural couples. Manuscript in preparation.

G. Other Scholarly Publications (in Magazines, Faith-Based Publications, etc.)

- Brotherson, S. (2018, May). *Vitamin "Dad": Three strategies for healthy living with your kids.* Educational article in *Eat Smart, Play Hard. Together* Magazine, 2018-2019 Edition, p. 28. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2016, July). Father involvement and the future of children and families. Article written for ND Compass website designed to bring social science research to the public in North Dakota. Available online at: http://www.ndcompass.org/trends/ask-a-researcher/index.php#.V36_0vkrJaQ
- Brotherson, S., & Bushaw, K. (2016, June). "If meals were more fun": Tips on planning family mealtimes. Educational article in Eat Smart, Play Hard. Together Magazine, 2016-2017 Edition, pp. 5-7. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2015, August/September). When your child hates school. *The Village Family Magazine*, August/September 2015, Vol. 19 (No. 4), 16-17.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2015, February/March). Youth violence: Is there a problem? *On the Minds of Moms Magazine*, February/March 2015, 40-42.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2013, August/September). Twelve tips for handling toddler tantrums. *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2010, Vol. 17 (No. 4), 20-22.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2013, June/July). Seniors: Smart options for part-time employment. *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2013, Vol. 17 (No. 3), 6-8.
- Brotherson, S. (2012). Families, fitness and fun: Ten tips for improving family time and fitness. Educational article in Eat Smart, Play Hard. Together Magazine, 2012-2013 Edition, pp. 30-31. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2012, June/July). High-risk high (on teens and alcohol use). *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2012, Vol. 16 (No. 3), 36-39.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, July). Planning for an unexpected death. *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2010, Vol. 15 (No. 3), 43-45.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, April). Sexting. *The Village Family Magazine*, April/May 2010, Vol. 14 (No. 3), 38-39.
- Brotherson, S. (2009, September). *Family communication is critical in tough economic times*. Educational article in *Money Talk* Magazine, 2009, pp. 8-11. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. (2009). *The big benefits of family meals*. Feature article in *Eat Smart, Play Hard*. *Together* Magazine, 2009 Edition, pp. 6-8. NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, June). The changing face of fatherhood. *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2009, Vol. 13 (No. 3), 35-37.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, April). Aging, calcium, and bone health. *The Village Family Magazine*, April/May 2009, Vol. 13 (No. 2), 29-32.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, February). Art smarts: How kids benefit from exposure to creative arts. *The Village Family Magazine*, February/March 2009, Vol. 13 (No. 1), 17-22.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, April). Protecting our children's innocence: Sexual crimes and community well-being. *The Village Family Magazine*, April/May 2008, Vol. 12 (No. 2), 17-22.
- Brotherson, S. (2007). The gift of intimacy in relationships. *The Village Family Magazine*, June/July 2007, Vol. 11 (No. 3), 35-38.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Dollahite, D. C. (2006). Fathers at home with special needs children. *NCFR Report*, *51*(3), F7-F8.
- Brotherson, S. (2006). Are you chained to your child's schedule? *The Village Family Magazine*, December/January 2006, Vol. 9 (no. 6), 15-20.
- Brotherson, S., & Brotherson, K. (2005). Side by side: Supporting one another in equal partnership in marriage. In C. H. Hart, L. D. Newell, E. Walton, & D. C. Dollahite (Eds.), *Helping and healing our families* (pp. 85-87). Salt Lake City, UT: Deseret Book Company.
- Brotherson, S. (2005). Hazing: A humiliating and dangerous practice. *The Village Family Magazine*, August/September 2005, Vol. 9 (No. 4), 40-43.

- Brotherson, S. (2004). Home education: A new trend. *The Village Family Magazine*, August/September 2004, Vol. 8 (No. 4), 17-22.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004). When your child is depressed. *Ensign*, August 2004, 52-53.
- Brotherson, S. (2004). When a child lies. *The Village Family Magazine*, May/July 2004, Vol. 8 (No. 3), 30-33.
- Brotherson, S. (2003). What teens really need. *The Village Family Magazine*, January/February 2003, Vol. 7 (No. 1), 17-22.
- Brotherson, S. (2002). Creating communities: Connections that bind and enrich our lives. *The Village Family Magazine*, November/December 2002, 28-32.
- Brotherson, S. (2002). Parenting apart: Nourishing the relationship with your children when you live apart. *The Village Family Magazine*, May/June 2002, 17-22.
- Brotherson, S. (2001). Defending our kids. The Village Family Magazine, October 2001.
- Brotherson, J. D., & Brotherson, S. E. (2000). Temple covenants and family relationships. In D. C. Dollahite (Ed.), *Strengthening our families: An in-depth look at the Proclamation on the Family* (pp. 251-52). Salt Lake City, UT: Bookcraft.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1995). Beauty for ashes. In *The Restored Gospel and Applied Christianity:* Student Essays in Honor of President David O. McKay. Provo, UT: Brigham Young University Center for the Study of Christian Values in Literature and the Religious Studies Center.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1994). A testimony by grace. In *The Restored Gospel and Applied Christianity: Student Essays in Honor of President David O. McKay.* Provo, UT: Brigham Young University Center for the Study of Christian Values in Literature and the Religious Studies Center.

V. GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Principal Investigator (Funded)

- Brotherson, S. E. (P.I.). *North Dakota Preschool Development Grant Birth-5 Renewal Contract*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction; sponsored by Administration on Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Project award funded for \$12,261. (10/16/2020 to 12/31/2020).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). Evaluation Services for Cass County Gearing Up for Kindergarten Programs for 2015-16. Sub-contract award from South East Education Cooperative, Fargo, ND. Project award funded for \$2,000. (9/21/2015 to 6/30/2016).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). *Gearing Up for Middle School Curriculum*. Sub-contract award from South East Education Cooperative, Fargo, ND. Project award funded for \$1,600. (2/25/2015 to 6/30/2015).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). Evaluation Services for Cass County Gearing Up for Kindergarten Programs for 2014-15. Sub-contract award from South East Education Cooperative, Fargo, ND. Project award funded for \$2,000. (9/15/2014 to 6/30/2015).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). Evaluation Services for Cass County Gearing Up for Kindergarten Programs for 2013-14. Sub-contract award from South East Education Cooperative, Fargo, ND. Project award funded for \$2,000. (9/1/2013 to 6/30/2014).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Evaluation Project*. Sub-contract award from North Dakota State Parent Information Resource Center (via ND Department of Public Instruction). Project award funded for \$7,497. (10/1/2010 to 9/30/2011).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Evaluation Project*. Sub-contract award from North Dakota State Parent Information Resource Center (via ND Department of Public Instruction). Project award funded for \$19,453. (7/1/2010 to 9/15/2010).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Control Study*. Sub-contract award from North Dakota State Parent Information Resource Center & Cass County Extension (via US Dept. of Education). Project award funded for \$6,332. (7/1/2009 to 6/30/2010).
- Brotherson, S. E. *Use of a father-friendly assessment tool with Head Start staff.* Research grant proposal submitted to the North Dakota Department of Human Services, Head Start-State Collaboration Office. Proposal funded for \$4,000. (5/01/2006 to 2/28/2007).
- Brotherson, S. E. *Understanding the process of reconciliation in marriages threatened by separation or divorce*. Research grant proposal submitted to the North Dakota State University Grant-in-Aid Program. Proposal funded for \$2,750. (7/01/2003 to 6/31/2004).

- Brotherson, S. E. *Organization and implementation of the Dakota Fatherhood Summit III conference*. Education grant proposal submitted to the Region VIII Office of the Administration for Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human services and the North Dakota Head Start-State Collaboration Office. Proposal funded for \$12,000. (1/01/2003 to 7/31/2003).
- Brotherson, S. E. *Development of a parenting newsletter on fathering young children*. Research grant proposal submitted to the North Dakota Department of Human Services, Head Start-State Collaboration Office. Proposal funded for \$2,250. (9/01/2002 to 6/31/2003).
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. *Development of a father-friendly assessment tool for Head Start staff.* Research grant proposal submitted to the North Dakota Department of Human Services, Head Start-State Collaboration Office. Proposal funded for \$4,284. (9/01/2002 to 6/31/2003).

Principal and Co-Investigator (Funded)

- Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.), & Johnson, C. L. (Co-P.I.). *North Dakota Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Network: State Department of Agriculture and Other Partners*. Grant proposal submitted to the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, U.S Department of Agriculture. Project award funded for \$500,000; NDSU Extension share \$243,000. (11/15/2021 to 8/31/2022).
- Bushaw, K. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.). *Community-based child abuse prevention* (*CBCAP*) in *North Dakota*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Human Services; sponsored by Administration on Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Project award funded for \$170,000. (7/1/2021 to 6/30/2022).
- Rudolphi, J. (P.I.), Cuthbertson, C. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.) *North Central Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Center: Engaging programs to support producer wellbeing.*Grant proposal submitted to the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, U.S Department of Agriculture. Project award funded for \$7,187,000; NDSU share \$410,851. (9/1/2020 to 8/31/2023).
- Bushaw, K. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.). *Community-based child abuse prevention* (*CBCAP*) in *North Dakota*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Human Services; sponsored by Administration on Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Project award funded for \$184,641. (7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021).
- Hektner, J. (P.I.), Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.), & Hoffman, M. (Co-P.I.). Evaluation of 21st Century Community Learning Center after-school programs in North Dakota. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction; sponsored by U.S. Department of Education. Project award funded for \$75,000. (6/15/2020 to 10/31/2021).

- Brotherson, S. E. (P.I.), Flage, L. (Co-P.I.), & Bushaw, K. (Co-P.I.). *North Dakota Preschool Development Grant Birth-5 Contract*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction; sponsored by Administration on Children and Families, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Project award funded for \$48,957. (11/1/2019 to 2/29/2020).
- Brown, D. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.) *Farm and ranch wellness: The next steps*. Grant proposal submitted to the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, U.S Department of Agriculture. Project award funded for \$480,000; NDSU share \$40,298. (10/1/2019 to 9/30/2021).
- Gebeke, D. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. (Co-P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Statewide Implementation Project*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction. Project award funded for \$675,000. (7/1/2015 to 6/30/2017).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.), Hektner, J. (Co-P.I.), Hill, B. (Co-P.I.), & Gebeke, D. (Co-P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Advanced Research Project*. Grant proposal submitted to United Way of Cass-Clay. Project award funded for \$31,290. (2/14/2014 to 12/31/2014).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.), Hektner, J. (Co-P.I.), & Query, S. (Co-P.I.). *Gearing Up for Middle School Pilot Evaluation*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction. Project award funded for \$15,000. (1/1/2013 to 5/31/2014).
- Query, S. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. (Co-P.I.). *Gearing Up for Middle School Development Project*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction. Project award funded for \$17,000. (1/1/2012 to 10/31/2012).
- Gebeke, D. (P.I.), & Brotherson, S. (Co-P.I.). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten Statewide Implementation Project*. Contract award from North Dakota Department of Public Instruction. Project award funded for \$625,000. (1/1/2011 to 6/30/2013).
- Brotherson, S. (P.I.), & Schmaltz, K. (Co-P.I.). (2007). *Building Connections for children, youth and families at risk*. Grant proposal submitted for the New Communities—Children, Youth and Families At Risk Program, to USDA/CSREES (continuation of existing grant). (7/01/2007 to 6/31/2008). Proposal funded for \$134,000.
- Vettern, R. (P.I.), Hoheisel, C. (Co-P.I.), & Brotherson, S. E. (Co-P.I.). *Community and school suicide education and prevention training*. NDSU Extension Service and College of Human Development and Education Mini-Grant Program. (1/2007 to 9/30/2007). Proposal funded for \$4,260.
- Brotherson, S., & Schmaltz, K. *Building Connections for children, youth and families at risk.* Federal Grant proposal submitted for the New Communities–Children, Youth and Families at Risk Program, to USDA/CSREES. Proposal funded for \$117,807. (7/01/2006 to 6/31/2007).

- Bartoszuk, K., Brotherson, S., & Schmaltz, K. *Building Connections for children, youth and families at risk.* Federal Grant proposal submitted for the New Communities—Children, Youth and Families at Risk Program, to USDA/CSREES. Proposal funded for \$133,997. (7/01/2005 to 6/31/2006).
- Bartoszuk, K., Pleban, F., Brotherson, S., & Schmaltz, K. *Building Connections for children, youth and families at risk.* Federal Grant proposal submitted for the New Communities—Children, Youth and Families at Risk Program, to USDA/CSREES. Proposal funded for \$149,765/per year for up to 5 years. (7/01/2003 to 6/31/2005, first 2 years).

<u>Grants and Contracts – Funding Summary</u>

- Internal Funding (University) = \$7,010.00
- External Local, State, and Nonprofit Agency Funding = \$1,917,565.00
- External Federal Funding = \$1,379,483.00
- Total Funding to Date = \$3,304,058.00

VI. PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

A. Invited Professional Presentations

- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, March). *Tools for your wellness toolbox in times of farm stress*. Invited keynote presentation at the North American Raspberry and Blackberry Association annual conference, St. Louis, Missouri, March 6, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, January). *Take care of your business, your family and your health*. Invited keynote presentation, The Pacific Agriculture Show and Lower Mainland Horticulture Improvement Association annual meeting, Abbotsford, British Columbia, January 31, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, December). *Hard choices in the heartland: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns.* Invited keynote presentation, Missouri Crop Management Conference, University of Missouri, Columbia, Missouri, December 17, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2018, December). *Understanding and responding to rural stress: The role of Extension and Land-Grant Universities*. Invited presentation at the Georgia Rural Stress Summit, Atlanta, Georgia, December 11, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2017, May). *Linking generations by strengthening relationships: Effective approaches with indigenous peoples*. Invited presentation at 2nd National Conference on American Indian Health, "Engaging the Strength of Family to Promote Lifelong Health: Lessons from the First Americans," Johns Hopkins University Bloomberg School of Public Health, Baltimore, MD, May 1, 2017.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Fatherhood is Sacred*. Invited keynote presentation at 11th Annual National Native American "Fatherhood is "Leadership" Conference, Mesa, AZ, November 6, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world: From ACES research to applied developmental science*. Invited keynote presentation at "Building Babies' Brains: Translating Developmental Science into Lifelong Health" Summit, Prevent Child Abuse ND and American Academy of Pediatrics, Bismarck, ND, October 17, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2013, October). *Engaging fathers and strengthening families: Fatherhood and the future of our children*. Invited keynote speaker for the 2013 Kentucky Fathering Conference, Lexington, Kentucky, October 18, 2013.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, October). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world*. Keynote address at the Annual Conference of Southeast North Dakota Community Action Agency, Fargo, ND, October 31, 2009.

- Brotherson, S. E., Coreil, P., Skinner, P., Powell, P., Black, L., & Oesterreich, L. (2009, April). Before and after a crisis: Extending readiness and recovery for families. Keynote panel discussion at the Extension Human Sciences Network Conference, New Orleans, LA, April 21, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., Goddard, H. W., Dollahite, D. C., & Hintze, R. L. (2007, March). Strengthening families through publishing. Invited panelist for conference panel session, 4th Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, March 9, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). *Testimony regarding the "Marriage Laws" study*. Invited oral testimony and discussion with the Judiciary Committee, ND State Legislature, Bismarck, ND, March 20, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Why fathers count in the lives of children*. Invited keynote address delivered at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit IV, Sioux Falls, SD, October 29, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Fathers making a difference for children with special needs*. Invited keynote address delivered at the North Dakota Family Connections Fall Conference: When Children Have Special Needs, Bismarck, ND, October 2, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, April). Why fathers count: A national dialogue on fathers, families, and child well-being. Invited keynote address delivered at the Wyoming Conference on the Family: Building the Future, Casper, WY, April 22, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, April). *Raising healthy kids in an unhealthy world: National findings on parenting and youth risk behavior*. Invited workshop presentation delivered at the Wyoming Conference on the Family: Building the Future, Casper, WY, April 22, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, April). *New frontiers in fathering: Strategies and resources for strengthening father involvement.* Invited workshop presentation delivered at the Wyoming Conference on the Family: Building the Future, Casper, WY, April 23, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, April). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. Invited half-day workshop presentation delivered at the Wyoming Conference on the Family: Building the Future, Casper, WY, April 24, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2002, April). *Bright beginnings for young children: A parenting curriculum for children's growth and development.* Invited half-day presentation delivered at the Annual Conference of the North Dakota Family-Based Services Association, Fargo, ND, April 3, 2002.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2002, March). *Fathers, families, and public policy A national conversation*. Invited presentation delivered at the North Dakota QUILT (Quality in Linking Together Early Education Partnerships) Meeting, Bismarck, ND, March 14, 2002.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2001, November). *Reaching for peace: How families and faith can prepare children for the future.* Invited presentation delivered at the International Leadership Conference, Fargo, ND, November 17, 2001.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, July). *The normative value of law in strengthening and protecting marriage*. Invited presentation delivered at the Second Annual World Family Policy Forum, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, July 10, 2000.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, April). *Families, communities, and the rural crisis*. Invited public testimony delivered to the North Dakota Legislative Council Agriculture Committee, Fargo, ND, April 18, 2000.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, February). *Family influences on youth: Implications for social development*. Presentation delivered at the 37th Annual Meeting of the Commission on Social Development, United Nations, New York City, NY, Feb. 17, 1999.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1999, January). *A commitment to strengthening the family*. Official statement given at the World Family Policy Forum, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, Jan. 15, 1999.

B. Papers Presented at Professional Meetings

- Brotherson, S. E., Estepp, P., Bushaw, K., & Zehnacker, G. (September, 2021). *Behavioral Health 101 Training: Strengthening professional development for rural community professionals.* Poster presentation, Research Symposium on Mental Health, North Dakota State University, September 24, 2021.
- Curtis, A., & Brotherson, S. (November, 2020). *The Nurturing Parenting Program: Can a parenting education program be effective for everyone?* Poster presentation, Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Virtual, November 11, 2020.
- Jellison, S., & Brotherson, S. (July, 2020). A survey of participant experiences and outcomes in learning Baby Sign techniques. Poster presentation, International Congress of Infant Studies Biennial Conference, Glasgow, Scotland, United Kingdom, July 6-9, 2020. (Poster accepted; conference canceled due to COVID-19)
- Lammers, S., Woods, R. J., & Brotherson, S. E. (July, 2020). *Maternal education level predicts screen time use in infancy*. Poster presentation, International Congress of Infant Studies Biennial Conference, Glasgow, Scotland, United Kingdom, July 6-9, 2020. (Poster accepted; conference canceled due to COVID-19)
- Lammers, S., Woods, R. J., & Brotherson, S. E. (June, 2020). *Parental motivations behind screen time use in infancy*. Poster presentation, 26th Biennial Meeting of the International Society for the Study of Behavioural Development, Isle of Rhodes, Greece, June 21-25, 2020. (Poster accepted; conference canceled due to COVID-19)

- Curtis, A., & Brotherson, S. (November, 2019). *Evaluating outcomes of incarcerated mothers'* participation in the Nurturing Parenting Program. Poster presentation, Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Fort Worth, Texas, November 23, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., Zehnacker, G., & Estepp, P. (May, 2019). *Plowing new ground: Resources and strategies to address rural stress concerns in farm and ranch populations.* Workshop presentation at the National Health Outreach Conference, Fort Worth, Texas, May 2, 2019.
- Estepp, P., Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Zehnacker, G. (May, 2019). *Behavioral Health 101 training: An Extension-led professional development approach for community professionals*. Workshop presentation at the National Health Outreach Conference, Fort Worth, Texas, May 2, 2019.
- Strommen, J., Brotherson, S. E., Estepp, P., & Grace, R. (May, 2019). *Positive individual and community outcomes in the Stepping On fall prevention program.* Workshop presentation at the National Health Outreach Conference, Fort Worth, Texas, May 2, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., Hanson, B., & Zehnacker, G. (November, 2018). *A qualitative assessment of the Gearing Up for Kindergarten Program and school readiness*. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, San Diego, California, November 7, 2018.
- Jellison, S., & Brotherson, S. E. (November, 2018). *An evaluation of program outcomes for parents in the Baby Sign program*. Roundtable presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, San Diego, California, November 7, 2018.
- Hanson, B., Scott, M., Brotherson, S. E., & Zehnacker, G. (November, 2018). *The Boundaries program: Why teaching boundaries to parents and youth is important.* Roundtable presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, San Diego, California, November 7, 2018.
- Zehnacker, G., Brotherson, S. E., & Hanson, B. (November, 2018). *Parent attitude outcomes for military-affiliated participants in the Nurturing Parenting program.* Roundtable presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, San Diego, California, November 7, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Strommen, J., & Zhen, Y. (May, 2018). *Older adult knowledge and behavior change in the Stepping On fall prevention program in a community setting*. Poster presentation at the National Health Outreach Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 3, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Pish, S., & Bushaw, K. (May, 2018). *Addressing the complexities of farm-related stress: An overview of an integrated Extension initiative*. Workshop presentation at the National Health Outreach Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 2, 2018.

- Saxena, D., & Brotherson, S. E. (November, 2017). *A qualitative study of teacher perspectives on the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program.* Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Orlando, Florida, November 15, 2017.
- Brotherson, S. E., Kranzler, B., & Zehnacker, G. (November, 2017). *Parent attitude outcomes for participants in the Nurturing Parenting program*. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Orlando, Florida, November 16, 2017.
- Kranzler, B., Brotherson, S. E., & Zehnacker, G. (November, 2017). *The use of risk profiles as a tool in the Nurturing Parenting program.* Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Orlando, Florida, November 15, 2017.
- Zehnacker, G., Brotherson, S. E., & Kranzler, B. (November, 2017). *Parent demographics in the Nurturing Parenting program: Implications for programming.* Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Orlando, Florida, November 17, 2017.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Heilman, J. A. (November, 2016). Supportive versus nonsupportive resources for couples in the marital reconciliation process: Implications for divorce education and couple therapy. Paper presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Minneapolis, Minnesota, November 5, 2016.
- Brotherson, S. E., Hektner, J., Saxena, D., & Hill, B. (November, 2015). *School readiness outcomes for children in the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program.* Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, November 12, 2015.
- Bushaw, K., & Brotherson, S. E. (November, 2015). *An introduction to Basic Beginnings:*Parenting children ages 0 to 3 years. Resource exchange presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, November 12, 2015.
- McGuire, J., Brotherson, S. E., Becher, E., Hall, E., McCann, E., Olson, K., Powell, S., & Cronin, S. (November, 2015). *Parents Forever: Divorce education across Minnesota and North Dakota*. Paper presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, November 11, 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E., Hektner, J., Hill, B., & Saxena, D. (March, 2015). *Targeting the transition to kindergarten: Academic and social outcomes for children in the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program.* Paper presented at the Spring 2015 Conference of the Society for Research on Educational Effectiveness, Washington, D.C., March 5, 2015.

- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (November, 2009). *Targeting the transition to school: Results from the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program.* Symposium presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, San Francisco, CA, November 11, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Query, S. (April, 2009). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A parent education and school readiness program.* Poster presentation at the Extension Human Sciences Network Conference, New Orleans, LA, April 23, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Green, S. (2009, April). *Father Times, FRED, and other approaches to working with fathers in Extension*. Workshop presentation at the Extension Human Sciences Network Conference, New Orleans, LA, April 23, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, April). *Parents Forever and other adventures in assessing the value of divorce education for adults*. Roundtable presentation at the Extension Human Sciences Network Conference, New Orleans, LA, April 22, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., Coreil, P., Skinner, P., Powell, P., Black, L., & Oesterreich, L. (2009, April). *Before and after a crisis: Extending readiness and recovery for families*. Keynote panel discussion at the Extension Human Sciences Network Conference, New Orleans, LA, April 21, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2008, November). *Countdown to Kindergarten: A school readiness program for parents and kids.* Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Little Rock, AR, November 6, 2008.
- Query, S., Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., & Berge, A. (2008, September). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative school readiness program for parents and children.*Workshop presentation at the Galaxy III National Extension Conference, Indianapolis, IN, September 17, 2008.
- Futris, T. G., Brotherson, S. E., Goddard, H. W., Marshall, J., Shirer, K., Olsen, C. S., & Skogrand, L. (2008, May). *Building healthy relationships and healthy marriages: Why and how Extension should be involved.* Workshop presentation at the Annual Children, Youth, and Families At Risk Conference, San Antonio, TX, May 8, 2008.
- Query, S., Brotherson, S. E., Berge, A., & Saxena, D. (2008, May). *Countdown to Kindergarten: A collaborative school readiness program for parents and children.*Workshop presentation at the Annual Children, Youth, and Families At Risk Conference, San Antonio, TX, May 9, 2008.
- Schmaltz, K., Brotherson, S. E., Isbell, S., & Jacobson, B., & Marczak, M. (2007, May). What does culture have to do with it? Expanding CYFAR work in American Indian reservations through culture-based education (CBE). Poster presented at the Children, Youth and Families at Risk Annual Conference, Chicago, IL, May 4, 2007.

- Brotherson, S. E., Schmaltz, K., Isbell, S., & Jacobson, B., & Theurer, D. (2007, May). *Building Connections: Strengthening family and community relationships.* Poster presented for the Program Showcase at the Children, Youth and Families at Risk Annual Conference, Chicago, IL, May 3, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E., Goddard, H. W., Futris, T. G., & Adler-Baeder, F. (2006, May). *The National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Network: Supporting individuals and couples to prepare for and develop healthy relationships and marriages.*Poster presented at the Children, Youth, and Families at Risk Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA, May 19, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bouwhuis, C. J. (2005, November). *Strengthening father involvement through a parenting newsletter*. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Phoenix, AZ.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, November). *The Father Times newsletter: A tool for reaching fathers and families at home.* Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Phoenix, AZ.
- Adler-Baeder, F., Futris, T., Brotherson, S. E., Fetsch, R. J., Goddard, H. W., Higginbotham, B., Kerpelman, J., Petty, B., Shirer, K., Olsen, C. S., Skogrand, L., & Wiley, A. (2005, November). *The National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Network: Supporting individuals and couples to prepare for and develop healthy relationships and marriages.* Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Phoenix, AZ.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, March). *An LDS Healthy Marriage Initiative? Toward a stronger future for Latter-day Saint marriages*. Presentation at the 3rd Annual Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, March 11, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, March). *How to choose and implement curriculum for family life education*. Presentation at the 3rd Annual Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, March 11, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. M. (2004, June). Strengthening fatherhood capacity through assessment and effective resources: Lessons learned from the Dakota Fatherhood–Head Start Partnership. Presentation (given 6 times) at The Father Factor: National Head Start Institute on Father Involvement, Dallas, Texas, June 15-17, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, February). *The Dakota Fatherhood Initiative: Building leadership to promote responsible fatherhood.* Presentation at the 2nd Annual Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, February 6, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2004, February). *Strengthening LDS marriage in multiple contexts*. Presentation at the 2nd Annual Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, February 6, 2004.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2003, September). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum*. Presentation at the Galaxy II National Extension Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah, September 22, 2003.
- Bartoszuk, K., Brotherson, S. E., Courneya, J., & Pleban, F. (2003, September). *Rural North Dakota teens and adults: Perceptions of their communities, challenges, and options.* Presentation at the Kids at Risk in Rural America Conference, Minot, North Dakota, September 8, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bartoszuk, K. (2003, May). *Bright Beginnings: A 10-lesson parent education curriculum on parenting young children*. Share Fair (poster) presentation at the Children, Youth, and Families at Risk Annual Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 14, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2002, March). *Strengthening families through Extension*. Teaching round table presented at the Family Outreach Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, March 19, 2002.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Soderquist, J. N. (2001, November). *Coping with a child's death: Spiritual issues and therapeutic implications*. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Rochester, NY.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2001, November). *Impacts of child loss on parental identity*. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Rochester, NY.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2000, November). When a child dies: Primary parenting concerns during the loss of a child. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Minneapolis, MN.
- Soderquist, J., Brotherson, S. E., & Farmer, V. (2000, November). *A therapeutic retreat model for distressed rural couples*. Paper presented as a round table presentation at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Minneapolis, MN.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Teichert, J. B. (2000, March). *The normative value of law in shaping social perspectives on marriage*. Paper presented at the "Revitalizing the Institution of Marriage for the 21st Century" Conference, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1998, November). *Parental narratives of child loss: Influences on parental identity and behavior*. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Milwaukee, WI.
- Brotherson, S. E., Olson, T. D., & Forsgren, B. C. (1998, November). *The development of international family policy: Constraints and opportunities.* Paper presented at the Theory Construction and Research Methodology Workshop at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Miwaukee, WI.

- Yamamoto, T., Brotherson, S. E., & Acock, A. C. (1997, November). *Communication and connection in father-child relationships*. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations at Arlington, Virginia.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1997, November). *Constructive learning activities in teaching adult development*. Teaching round table presented at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations at Arlington, Virginia.
- Brotherson, S. E. & Yamamoto, T. (1997, March). *Communication and connection in father-child relationships: A structural equation model of a generative fathering study.* Paper presented at the Annual Oregon State University Graduate Student Conference, Corvallis, Oregon.
- Zvonkovic, A., Brotherson, S. E., & Greaves, K. (1996, August). *Accruing benefits and tolerating costs: A qualitative analysis of work/family decisions*. Paper presented at the biannual conference of the International Society for the Study of Personal Relationships, Banff, Alberta, Canada.
- Brotherson, S. E., Hawkins, A. J., & Dollahite, D. C. (1996, August). *A narrative study of generative fathering and relationship work*. Poster presented at the biannual conference of the International Society for the Study of Personal Relationships, Banff, Alberta, Canada.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1995, May). *The use of narrative in understanding and encouraging generativity among fathers.* Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Utah Council on Family Relations at Weber State University, Ogden, UT.
- Meiners, K. M., McNeilly, M. K., & Brotherson, S. E. (1995, March). *Your world view and the search for truth*. Co-author of paper presented at the Annual Family Sciences Graduate Student Conference at Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1995, March). *Two ways of knowing and the context of human meaning*. Paper presented at the Annual Family Sciences Graduate Student Conference at Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.
- Dollahite, D. C., Hawkins, A. J., Brotherson, S. E., & Jensen, S. R. (1994, November). *Using fathers' narrative accounts to encourage generative fathering.* Paper presented in a "Special Symposium on the Issue of Fathering" at the Theory Construction and Research Methodology Pre-Conference Workshop of the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations at Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- Hawkins, A. J., Dollahite, D. C., Jensen, S. R., & Brotherson, S. E. (1994, November). *Using stories to help fathers connect with and nurture their children*. Paper presented at the "Anticipating the Future of Males in Families" Pre-Conference Workshop of the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Minneapolis, MN.

- Brotherson, S. E. (1994, May). *Constitutional issues and the battle over home schooling options*. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Utah Council on Family Relations at the University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1994, March). *Constitutional law and the battle over home schooling options*. Paper presented at the Annual Family Sciences Graduate Student Conference at Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

C. Papers Discussed in a Professional Setting

- Brotherson, S. E. (2005, November). Discussant of two papers, "Transitions within fathering" by Rob Palkovitz and Glen Palm, and "Conceptualizing fathering as an interdependent relationship" by Erin K. Holmes, presented at the Theory Construction and Research Methodology Workshop at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Phoenix, AZ.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1998, November). Discussant of two papers, "Can we 'see' family functioning at a system level and would it matter if we could?" by Suzanne Bartle-Haring and Ronald M. Sabatelli, and "Two views on one relationship: Are there systematic differences between the reports of parents and adult children on the quality of intergenerational relations?" by William Aquilino, presented at the Theory Construction and Research Methodology Workshop at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Milwaukee, WI.
- Brotherson, S. E. (1996, November). Discussant of papers: "The development of a masculine emotional self: Implications for the division of household labor and divorce" by Kelley J. Hall and Rebecca J. Erickson; "The phenomenology of family violence" by Jane Gilgun; and "The application of narrative analysis to the study of family transitions and family relationships among families from diverse cultural and ethnic groups" by Alice M. Hines, all presented at the Brainstorming Session at the Theory Construction and Research Methods Workshop at the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Kansas City, MO.

D. Professional Service - Conferences

- Panel moderator for panel presentation: "Career development issues for prospective, new, and/or untenured extension specialists" with Jim Van Horn, Judy Myers-Walls, Francesca Adler-Baeder, and Brian Higginbotham, at the Extension Pre-Conference of the Annual Conference of the National Council on Family Relations, Vancouver, B.C., Canada, November 18, 2003.
- Presider/coordinator at two conference presentations: "Physician-assisted suicide: An overview of the 1990s, key events and legislation," by Jan Hare; and "Making managed care work for older persons," by Leonard H. Friedman and Kenneth P. Provencher, at the Annual Gerontology Conference, Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR, April 1997.

Facilitator for two video showcase presentations, "On Old Age: A Conversation with Joan Erikson at 90" and "Legacy: America's Indian Elders," at the Annual Gerontology Conference, Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR, April 1996.

VII. AREAS OF INTEREST AND ONGOING RESEARCH

Home and Family Relationships

- Fathering and home life; fathering and generativity in relationships
- Healthy marital relationships practical aspects of marital preparation, marital reconciliation, decision making, overcoming difficulties, etc.
- Teaching and learning in the home context

Family Relationships and Stress/Loss Issues

- Child loss and effects on parent identity, behavior, and relationships
- Divorce and effects on individual and child well-being
- Impact of home and farm loss on rural family identity and relationships
- Reconciliation in troubled marriage relationships

Family Life Education, Prevention Science and Family Policy

- Educational philosophy, strategies and resources in family life education, including for father involvement and marriage/relationship education
- Evaluation of educational resources and programs to strengthen home and family relationships
 - o Nurturing Parenting child maltreatment prevention program
 - Nurtured Heart Approach parenting program
 - o Gearing Up for Kindergarten school readiness and healthy parenting program
 - o Basic Beginnings and Bright Beginnings parenting programs
 - o Parents Forever divorce education program
 - Fatherhood is Sacred program
 - Stepping On fall prevention program
 - Other educational resource interventions and programs for children, youth, families
- Domestic and international family policy interaction of home and family with community, government, and policy contexts, with a focus on fatherhood, marriage, etc.

VIII. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

A. Departmental Service

Member, Developmental Science Graduate Program Committee (2012 to present)

Member, Promotion, Tenure and Evaluation Committee (2007 to 2017); Chair (2017-18); Member (2021 to present)

Co-Chair & Committee Member, HDFS Department Faculty Search Committee (2021 to present)

Chair & Committee Member, Hinsz Lecture Planning Committee (2017-18; 2018-19)

Member, Undergraduate Committee (2013 to 2016); (2019-2021)

Member, Developmental Science Program Director (Interim) Search Committee (2016)

Member, HDFS Department Head (Interim) Search Committee (2014)

Chair, Department Head Evaluation Committee (2007-08); Co-Chair, Department Head Evaluation Committee (2011-12)

(Responsible for coordinating committee responsibilities related to regular evaluation of the department head and all relevant aspects of professional performance.)

Member, CFT Faculty Search Committee & Child/Adolescent Development Faculty Search Committee (2007-08)

Member, Graduate Committee (2006-08)

Member, Undergraduate Committee (2004-06)

Chair, Undergraduate Committee (1999-2002)

(Responsible for coordinating committee responsibilities related to needs of the undergraduate program in the Department of Child Development and Family Science. Included curriculum review, assessment activities, etc.)

Member, Senior Capstone Course Revision Committee (CDFS 485) (1998, Fall) (Responsible for revision of CDFS 485 and development of new course focused on program development and proposal writing, including course objectives, course syllabus, assignments, etc.)

B. College and University Service

College

- Member, College Awards Committee, College of Human Sciences and Education (2019 to present)
- Member, Promotion, Tenure and Evaluation Committee (2011 to 2016)
- Member, International Advisory Committee, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (2001 to present)
- Member, College Research Team, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (1999 to 2001)

University

- Member, Academic Misconduct Inquiry Committee (under Provost Office, Policy 326 Phase II Inquiry Committee), North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (August-December 2020)
- Faculty Senator, University Faculty Senate, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (2009 to 2012)
- Member, University Equity and Diversity Advisory Council, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (2010 to present)
- Member, University Teaching and Professional Service Committee, Graduate School, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (2007 to 2011)
- Member, Graduate School Dissertation Fellowship Review Committee, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND (2007)

C. Graduate Faculty Service

Graduate Committee Chair (22 students)

Student name	Degree	Disquisition Title, if determined	Status/Stage			
Current Students	Degree	Disquisition Title, if determined	Sidius/Sidge			
Antonia Curtis Ph.D. TBD Working on						
(co-chair)	1 11.17.	TBD	dissertation proposal			
Savanna Jellison	Ph.D.	Does Mom know best? The influence of	Defended dissertation			
(co-chair)	FII.D.					
(co-chair)		baby-led weaning on picky eating and sweetener use	successfully in April 2021; graduated May			
		sweetener use	2021, graduated Way 2021			
Dhilin Estann	Ph.D.	TBD				
Philip Estepp	FII.D.	IBD	Working on dissertation proposal			
Duo alsa Vuonalan	Ph.D.	Dononta Fanovani A quasi avmanimantal				
Brooke Kranzler	Pn.D.	Parents Forever: A quasi-experimental	Completed proposal			
Hanson		evaluation of the divorce education	June 2019; working on dissertation			
		program and examination of factors	dissertation			
Cooffnor	M.S.	influencing program outcomes	Working on these			
Geoffrey	M.S.	An evaluation of program outcomes for	Working on thesis			
Zehnacker		male participants in the Nurturing	proposal (on leave of			
		Parenting Program	absence)			
Chaduated Studen	ta (in anda	 r from most recent)				
Student name	Degree Degree	Disquisition Title, if determined	Status/Stage			
Yang Zhen	M.S.	The program effects of Early Risers on	Defended project			
(co-chair)	W1.5.	children's social skills and parents'	successfully in April			
(co-chair)		emotion and cognition	2016; graduated May			
		emotion and cognition	2016, graduated May 2016			
Sarah Busse	M.S.	A phenomenological approach to	Defended project			
Saran Dusse	W1.5.	perceived versus desired support and	successfully in March			
		relational changes following peer	2015; graduated May			
		suicide in emerging adulthood	2015, graduated Way 2015			
Sirisha	M.S.	Development of a newsletter series on	Defended project			
Komarneni	W1.5.	the parenting concerns of Asian Indian	successfully in			
Komarnem		parents in the United States	November 2013;			
		parents in the Officer States	graduated December			
			2013.			
Brenda Jacobsen	M.S.	TBD	Did not complete			
Dienua jacousen	141.5.	100	program			
Bethany (Reuter)	M.S.	Generative fathering and adult	Defended project			
Peterson	141.5.	children's views of connectedness	successfully in			
1 00015011		between their fathers and themselves	November 2011;			
		between their rathers and themserves	graduated December			
			2011.			
			4011.			

Student name	Degree	Disquisition Title, if determined	Status/Stage
Allyson Hanten	M.S.	Gender influences on perceptions of marital reconciliation	Defended project successfully in June 2011; graduated August 2011.
Christina (Masich) Rittenbach	M.S.	Parents Forever: An assessment of a brief divorce education program	Defended project successfully in July 2010; graduated December 2010.
Camie Stokesbary	M.S.	Fathers raising a child with autism spectrum disorder: Development of a father training course	Defended project successfully in July 2010; graduated August 2010.
Jessica Heilman	M.S.	Marriages threatened by separation or divorce: A qualitative analysis of reconciliation	Defended project successfully in August 2008; graduated December 2008.
Taryn Neva	M.S.	Community perceptions of the youth risk environment in a small rural community	Defended project successfully in December 2007; graduated May 2008.
Rhonda Van Norman	M.S.	A qualitative study of sibling loss, bereavement, and effects on the family system as viewed by adult survivors	Defended project successfully in December 2005; graduated.
B. Alan Haley	M.S.	Promoting teen father involvement: Perspectives of young mothers	Defended project successfully in December 2005; graduated.
Ho, Sio-Wa	M.S.	Understanding parental bereavement in Chinese families.	Defended project successfully in May 2005; graduated.
Christopher J. Bouwhuis	M.S.	Evaluation of the effectiveness of the <i>Father Times</i> parenting newsletter series	Defended project successfully in October 2004; graduated.
Daniel Moen	M.S.	Perceptions of a marriage newsletter for couples in the early years of marriage	Defended project successfully in April 2004; graduated.
Steven Josh Frazier	M.S.	A phenomenological study of farmers experiencing farm crisis and loss	Defended project successfully in September 2002; graduated.
Kimberly Kay Bushaw	M.S.	Strengthening father involvement in the lives of young children: Development of a fathering newsletter	Defended project successfully in April 2002; graduated.

Graduate Committee member (44 students)

Student name	Degree	Department	Status/Stage
Alicia Gonzalez	Ph.D.	Exercise Science and Nutrition	Working on
Quiroz			dissertation completion
Antonia Curtis	Ph.D.	HDFS	Writing proposal
Vimbayi	Ph.D.	HDFS	Completed Ph.D.
Chinopfukutwa			dissertation 2021;
			graduated 2021
Rachel Grace	Ph.D.	HDFS	Writing proposal
Byron Ward	Ph.D.	Music	Completed competency
			exams; writing
			dissertation
Amy	Ph.D.	Communications	Graduated 2019
Duchscherer			
Shawn Carlson	M.S. &	HDFS	Completed M.S. thesis
	Ph.D.		2020; working on
			dissertation
Shea Lammers	M.S. &	HDFS	Completed M.S. thesis
	Ph.D.		2020; graduated 2021
Savanna Jellison	M.S. &	HDFS	Completed M.S. thesis
	Ph.D.		2018; graduated 2021
Jorden	M.S.	Plant Sciences	Graduated 2017
Hinrichsen			
Kathleen	Ph.D.	School of Education	Writing proposal
Schmaltz			
Cynthia Withers	M.S.	HDFS	Writing proposal
Alison Brennan	M.S. &	HDFS	Completed M.S. 2013;
	Ph.D.		Ph.D. 2016
Yang Zhen	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2016
Melissa Dau	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2015
Hanna Skaalrud	M.S.	HDFS – Family Financial Planning	Graduated 2015
Ali Nila	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2015
Samjhana	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2014
Rajbhandari			
Monica Nicklay	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2014
Laurie Dahley	Ph.D.	HD&E (Gerontology)	Graduated 2013
Candice Maier	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2012
Nicole Roberts	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2012
Judith Konerza	Ph.D.	School of Education	Graduated 2012
Amanda Bulat	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2011
Nicole Graves	Ph.D.	HD&E (Human Development)	Graduated 2011
George Ziegler	M.S.	HNES	Graduated 2011
Marina Serdiouk	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2010
Alyssa Campion	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2010

Student name	Degree	Department	Status/Stage
Cherise Wry	M.S.	HNES	Graduated 2010
Vicky Soltis	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2008
Kristina Peterson	Ph.D.	HD&E (Counselor Education0	Graduated 2008
Ho, Sio-Wa	Ph.D.	HD&E (Gerontology)	Graduated 2008
Amy McPhillips	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2008
(Anderson)			
Winnie Grams	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2006
Jamie Trachsel	M.Ed.	School of Education	Graduated 2006
Duduzile Dludlu	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2005
Crystal	M.S.	Agricultural Economics	Graduated 2004
Schaunaman			
Janelle Stahl	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2004
Pusparani Panda	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2003
Michelle Cuddy	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2002
Diane Hedlund	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2002
Vicki Hawley	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2000
Janelle Wiedrich	M.S.	HDFS	Graduated 2000
Chris Drinnin	M.S.	HDFS	Withdrew fr/program

D. Cooperative Extension Service

Co-Chair & Member, Farm Stress Response Team, NDSU Extension (2016 to present)

Committee Member, Awards Selection Committee, 2021 Early Career and AGSCO Excellence in Extension Awards, NDSU Extension (September – December 2021)

Committee Member, NDSU Extension Promotion and Evaluation Committee (April 2021 to present)

Member, Rural Family Support Network Team, North Central Region, Cooperative Extension Service (2016 to present)

Member, Change Agent States for Diversity Team, NDSU Extension Service representative (2011 to present)

Member, National Extension Relationship and Marriage Education Network and Curriculum Team, United States Department of Agriculture and United States Department of Health and Human Services. Chair, Core Conceptual Framework Workgroup (2005 to present) Coordinate with other state extension specialists and team members to facilitate development of a marriage and relationship education framework and curriculum.

- Member, Cooperative Extension System Multi-State Age-Paced Newsletter Team (also known as Just in Time Parenting Team) (2002 to present)

 Coordinate with other state extension specialists to facilitate development of age-paced parenting newsletters through the Cooperative Extension System.
- Co-Chair, Extension Human Development and Family Science Program Planning Committee, NDSU Extension Service (1998 to 2015); Member (2015 to 2021); Co-Chair (2021 to present)

 **Responsible for coordination, planning, and implementation of annual Extension Plansing, and implementation Plansing, a

Responsible for coordination, planning, and implementation of annual Extension Plan of Work in Human Development and Family Science. Involves needs assessment, educational programs, and staff inservice training and professional development.

Member, Extension Family & Consumer Science Team (FCS), NDSU Extension Service (1998 to present)

Coordination and planning with all state Human Development, 4-H Youth, and Food & Nutrition specialists and administrators.

Project Director, Children, Youth and Families at Risk Grant Project (Building Connections in ND), North Dakota, United States Department of Agriculture and Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension System (2005 to 2008)

Coordinated federally funded grant project in ND to strengthen children, youth and families at risk through education, sites at Standing Rock and Home on the Range (ND).

Member, NDSU Extension Spring Conference Committee (1999-2000 and 2007)

Member, State Strengthening Project Advisory Committee, NDSU Extension Service (1999 to 2002)

Responsible for providing feedback and guidance on development and implementation of the plan for the State Strengthening Project Grant to strengthen children, youth and families at risk from USDA held by the NDSU Extension Service.

Co-Chair, Extension Farm Financial Crisis Executive Committee (1998 to 2003)

E. Professional Service

Professional Organizations

Board Member, National Parenting Education Network Council (2015 to 2017); Member, Networking and Membership Committee

Member, National Council on Family Relations (1995 to present)

Section Representative (Family Science and International Sections), Public Policy Committee, National Council on Family Relations (2001 to 2007)

Gerontology Advisory Committee Member – Graduate Student Representative, Oregon State University (1996-1998)

Founding Member and Pro-tem Officer (Finance Chair) of Oregon State University Gerontology Student Association (1996)

Editorial Service

- Guest Editor, Special Issue of Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research and Practice About Men as Fathers (Winter 2012 issue)
- Member, Editorial Board, *Marriage and Families* (1999 to 2007) (published from School of Family Life, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT)

Ad hoc reviewer for the following professional journals (1997 to present):

- Fathering: A Journal of Theory, Research and Practice About Men as Fathers
- Family Relations
- Family and Consumer Sciences Research Journal
- Journal of Teaching in Family Science
- Journal of Comparative Family Studies
- *Journal of Marriage and Family*
- Journal of Psychology and Theology

Conference Service

- Invited Consultant and Observer, World Family Policy Forum II, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, July 10-12, 2000 (2000)
 - Responsible for coordinating volunteer observers, meeting conference delegates, and providing feedback and evaluation to conference organizers.
- Resource Expert, "Changes in Agriculture," Issues Forum at the Extension 4-H Youth Conference, Fargo, ND. June 22, 1999 (1999)
- Invited Consultant and Observer, World Family Policy Forum, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT, Jan. 13-15, 1999 (1999)
 - Responsible for coordinating volunteer observers, meeting conference delegates, and providing official feedback to conference organizers.
- State Contact (North Dakota), National Satellite Broadcast of "Grandparents Raising Grandchildren: Implications for Professionals and Agencies," by University of Wisconsin-Extension Service (1998)
 - Responsible for promotion of national satellite conference in North Dakota, registration of local sites and recruitment of facilitators, and evaluation provided to conference organizers.
- Family Sciences Graduate Student Conference Committee Member (Keynote/Public Relations), Graduate Student Association in Family Sciences Department, Brigham Young University (1995)

Other Service

Outside external reviewer for professional portfolio materials in the PTE process:

- Michelle Krehbiel, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Extension (2021)
- Suzanne Bartholomae, Iowa State University (2021)
- Jacquelyn Mallette, East Carolina University (2021)
- Erin Yelland, Kansas State University, 2020
- Diane Bales, University of Georgia, 2020
- James Bates, Ohio State University, 2017
- Scott Ketring, Auburn University, 2016
- Rick Peterson, Texas A&M University, 2016
- James Marshall, University of Arkansas, 2010

F. Local and State Service; Regional Service

Member, North Dakota Early Childhood Transition Committee, ND Departments of Public Instruction and Human Services, State of North Dakota (2021 to present)

Member, Upper Missouri River Basin Drought Conference Planning Committee (2021 to present)

Member, AgriWellness Advisory Board (2019 to present)

Member, State Board, North Dakota Parent-Teacher Association; Chair, Male Involvement Initiatives; Chair, Board Nominating Committee (2010 to 2014)

Responsible for providing leadership and collaboration on male involvement initiatives on the State PTA Board and statewide with public schools in North Dakota.

Member, North Dakota Suicide Prevention Coalition, Department of Health, North Dakota (2006 to present)

NDSU Extension representative on the state initiative focusing on the development of integrated, collaborative efforts at the statewide level to provide resources, training and education for suicide prevention in the state of North Dakota.

Member, Head Start-State Collaboration Office Advisory Committee (2004 to present) Responsible for providing leadership and collaboration on early care and education public policy, state initiatives, and strategic plans for low-income children and families addressing key priorities.

Member, Training Advisory Committee, Child Care Resource and Referral, North Dakota (2001 to 2010)

Responsible for providing guidance and expertise on training and education issues related to child care.

- Founder and Co-Director, Dakota Fatherhood Initiative (2001 to 2010)

 Founder and co-director of the Dakota Fatherhood Initiative, a two-state collaboration effort to promote responsible fatherhood and positive male involvement in family life through research, education, training, and capacity building activities in the Dakota region.
- Member, Alliance for Children's Justice, North Dakota (State Child Abuse Prevention Task Force) (2001 to 2010)

 Provide guidance, resources and expertise to activities of the state child abuse prevention task force, participate in meetings and activities, etc.
- Member, Reach Out and Read Project Steering Committee, North Dakota (2004 to 2007) Responsible for providing leadership and support to efforts to improve literacy and appreciation of reading among children through Reach Out and Read project.
- Director, North Dakota State Family Life Education Project (2002 to 2004)

 Responsible for providing guidance and directing activities of the State Family Life
 Education Project for North Dakota, a collaboration between NDSU Extension Service
 and North Dakota Dept. of Human Services as related to family life education and
 agency cooperation. Provide resources and technical assistance to statewide network of
 Family Resource Centers.
- Member, State Family Life Education Project Steering Committee, North Dakota (1998 to 2002) Responsible for providing feedback and guidance on collaboration between NDSU Extension Service and North Dakota Dept. of Human Services as related to family life education and agency cooperation.
- Member, Matters of Life and Death Project Coalition, Public Education Work Group, North Dakota (2000 to 2002)

 Representative on statewide coalition focused on raising awareness, providing education, and developing state policy related to end-of-life concerns and issues. Coalition effort funded by Robert Wood Johnson Foundation grant.
- Member, Community-Based Family Resource and Support Initiative, Division of Child and Family Services, North Dakota Department of Human Services, North Dakota (1999 to 2005)
 - NDSU Extension representative on the state initiative focusing on the development of integrated, collaborative efforts at the statewide level to provide resources and support to children and families in the state of North Dakota.
- Member, State Advisory Committee, Division of Child and Family Services Plan, North Dakota Department of Human Services, North Dakota (1999 to 2003)

 Responsible for providing feedback and guidance on development and implementation of the guiding plan for ND DHS plan for Division of Child and Family Services.

- Member, Safe Schools Planning Initiative, State of North Dakota (1999 to 2000)

 NDSU Extension representative for the state initiative focusing on the development of safe school planning and initiatives, led by the ND Attorney General's Office.
- Academic Consultant, Parenting Paths Project, Kiwanis Club of Fargo and other supporting institutions, Fargo, North Dakota (1999 to 2001)

 Responsible for providing guidance and expertise on a community-based educational and research project designed to prepare new parents or parents-to-be with the resources and knowledge they need to provide healthy environments for their children.
- Member, State Task Force, Pulse of the Prairie: Rural Families Facing the Future, North Dakota (1999)

 Responsible for representing NDSU Extension and providing guidance in the planning and implementation process of "Pulse of the Prairie: Rural Families Facing the Future," a rural outreach event at three sites in North Dakota for rural families and communities under stress. Chaired the children's program committee and was responsible for event

G. Community and Volunteer Service

evaluation and research survey.

- Member & LDS Charities Representative, Volunteer Organizations Active in Disaster (V.O.A.D.) Committee, North Dakota (2016 to present)
- Member, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (1989 to present)

 Active in my faith community in a variety of service, teaching, and administrative responsibilities.
- President, LDS Marriage Network (2006 to 2010)

 Responsible for facilitating efforts to support and strengthen marriages for LDS couples through providing gospel-centered educational resources and opportunities via education, resource development, research, and other means.
- Yes on Measure 51 Campaign Volunteer and Coordinator, Corvallis, Oregon (1997 to 1998)
 Responsible for volunteer involvement with statewide campaign in Oregon to repeal
 Measure 16, Oregon's physician-assisted suicide law; development of campaign
 materials; planning and coordination of area campaign efforts, including public
 education meeting, collaboration between LDS and other religious groups, etc.
- Volunteer, American Red Cross, Oregon Chapter (1995 to 1998)

 Received training and provided volunteer support services in association with the American Red Cross during times of disaster or need.

Director of Campus and Academic Affairs, Ombudsman Office, Brigham Young University, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah (1993 to 1994)

Responsible for collaboration in developing and revising guidelines and procedures for the ombudsman office; recruited and trained student volunteers to address issues of concern to students; directed handling and resolution of issues relating to campus and academic concerns of BYU students coming to the ombudsman; coordinated mediation procedures to resolve student concerns with university administration and personnel.

Volunteer and Supervisor, BYUSA A.C.C.E.S.S. Program (Big Brother/Big Sister Program, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah (1991 to 1992)

Responsible for regular involvement with and support of at-risk children and families; trained and supervised student volunteers at BYU working with at-risk children and families; managed records and activities for BYUSA Big Brother/Sister program.

Student Council Member and Study Abroad Student, Jerusalem Center for Near Eastern Studies, Brigham Young University, Jerusalem, Israel (1990)

Appointed as student council representative to help coordinate and administer student activities at the Jerusalem Center; assisted student involvement in research assistantships, tutoring, music, and community outreach; studied extensively the history, politics, religion, geography, languages, and culture of the Middle East, specifically Jewish and Arab cultures.

Full-Time Missionary for the LDS Church in Seoul, Korea (1987 to 1989)

Full-time 2-year involvement as LDS Church missionary representative in Seoul, Korea; represented LDS Church in private, religious, and public contexts among the Korean people; extensive involvement in writing, public speaking, and other communication in the Korean language; trained and supervised other church representatives in Korean language, leadership skills, and gospel knowledge.

IX. EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PRESENTATIONS

(**Note:** This section is included in its entirety to provide a record of the scope of my educational activities and teaching efforts during my tenure at North Dakota State University)

A. Presentations in a Professional Setting (educational or training seminars presented to professionals, organizations, etc.)

Brotherson, S. E., Askim, C., Bruns, J., Harner, K., Johnson, A., Laite, S., & Thostenson, A. (2021, October). *Farm stress hits home – A panel discussion on farm stress issues in North Dakota*. Panel discussion and presentation at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, October 13, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, October). *Partnering to provide early childhood resources in North Dakota*. Inservice training presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, October 13, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, October). *NDSU Extension farm stress and mental health resources*. Inservice training presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, October 13, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, October). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Invited workshop presentation for the ND Bankers Association (NDBA) Ag Credit Conference, Bismarck, ND, October 8, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, August). *Understanding and sharing farm stress resources effectively*. Presentation for the NDSU Extension Webinar Series, "Responding to Farm Stress" (Virtual), Fargo, ND, August 30, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, August). *Annual research and program evaluation report for 2019-20 for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, August 3, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, August). *Children, stress and resilience*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, August 3, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, June). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Invited workshop presentation for the Independent Community Bankers of ND (ICBND) Ag Lending School training, Bismarck, ND, June 17, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, February). *Farm stress hits home*. Invited webinar presentation to the ND Manure Applicators annual training (Virtual), Carrington, ND, February 25, 2021.

Brotherson S. E. (2020, December). *Farm stress hits home*. Invited webinar presentation for the VisionWest ND Virtual Summit on Behavioral Health in Energy Country (Virtual), Watford City, ND, December 2, 2020.

- Brotherson, S. E., Jacobs, T., & Kopp-Dunham, B. (2020, November). *Mental health resources and supports for farm and ranch families*. Presentation for the NDSU Extension Livestock Update (Virtual), Fargo, ND, November 3, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Lammers, S., & Curtis, A. (2020, August). *Annual research and program evaluation report for 2018-19 for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting (Virtual), Bismarck, ND, August 4, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, March). *More tools for your wellness toolbox in times of farm stress*. Presentation at the North American Raspberry and Blackberry Association annual conference, St. Louis, MO, March 6, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., McConkey, M., Estepp, P., & Tjosaas, J. (2020, February). *A conversation about the realities of farm stress and health*. Panel discussion at the NDSU Advanced Crop Advisers Workshop, Fargo, ND, February 11, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., & McConkey, M. (2020, February). *Plowing new ground: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Invited workshop presentation at the NDSU Advanced Crop Advisers Workshop, Fargo, ND, February 11, 2020.
- Smith, C., Brotherson, S. E., McConkey, M., & Tesch, B. (2020, February). *Farming and faith supports: Cultivating spiritual resilience in challenging times*. Invited panel presentation (virtual) for national webinar series, Mountain Plains Mental Health Technology Transfer Center Network, Farm Stress Training Series (Virtual), Grand Forks, ND, February 3, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, January). *Responding to rural stress concerns*. Invited workshop presentation at the NDSU Annual Crop Insurance Conference, Fargo, ND, January 13, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2020, January). *Rural stress and responding to people with stress concerns*. Invited workshop presentation at the ND Agriculture Noxious Weed Forum, Bismarck, ND, January 7, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E., Estepp, P., & Bruns, J. (2019, December). *Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Three-hour workshop presentation for ND Farm Service Agency staff training, Fargo, ND, December 11, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, December). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Workshop presentation for NDSU/U of MN Commercial Pesticide Applicator Training, Fargo, ND, December 4, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Estepp, P. (2019, November). *Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Three-hour workshop presentation for ND Farm Service Agency staff training, Bismarck, ND, November 20, 2019.
- Brotherson S. E. (2019, November). *Managing farm stress in tough financial times*. Webinar presentation to NDSU Extension staff as part of "Farm Financial Management in Tough Times" training seminar, Fargo, ND, November 12, 2019.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, August). *Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Presentation at the ND Career and Technical Education annual conference with farm business management instructors, Bismarck, ND, August 6, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., Curtis, A., & Zehnacker, G. (2019, August). *ACEs lesson module and survey overview*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, August 6, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E., Curtis, A., & Zehnacker, G. (2019, August). *Annual research and program evaluation report for 2017-18 for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, August 6, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2019, January). *Understanding and responding to rural stress: The role of Extension and Land-Grant Universities*. Webinar presentation for University of Minnesota Extension, Fargo, ND, January 15, 2019.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2018, September). *Hard choices in the heartland: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Full-day workshop presentation for Kansas State University Extension, Manhattan, KS, September 21, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2018, September). *Hard choices in the heartland: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Full-day workshop presentation for Kansas State University Extension, Dodge City, KS, September 20, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Hanson, B. (2018, June). *Basic Beginnings: A curriculum on parenting young children ages 0 to 3*. Workshop presentation at the ND Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher Update and Professional Development meeting, Fargo, ND, June 21, 2018.
- Scott, M., Hanson, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2018, June). *The Boundaries Program: Working with teens and parents on healthy boundaries*. Workshop presentation at the ND Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher Update and Professional Development meeting, Fargo, ND, June 21, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., Garden-Robinson, J., & Johnson, C. (2018, June). *The Family Table initiative: Promoting healthy family mealtimes*. Workshop presentation at the ND Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher Update and Professional Development meeting, Fargo, ND, June 20, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2018, June). *Hard choices in the heartland: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns.* Workshop presentation at the annual West River Conference of Social Welfare, Medora, ND, June 15, 2018.
- Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Hanson, B. (2018, May). *Parenting science discoveries in the 21st century*. Presentation at the Extension Family and Community Wellness Spring Training, Fargo, ND, May 17, 2018.

Brotherson, S. E. (2018, May). *Addressing the complexities of farm-related stress*. Presentation at the Extension Family and Community Wellness Spring Training, Fargo, ND, May 17, 2018.

Brotherson, S. E. (2018, May). *Addressing the complexities of farm-related stress*. Presentation at the ND Consumer Family Network Conference, Fargo, ND, May 1, 2018.

Brotherson, S. E. (2018, January). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Presentation at the Life Beyond Breaking Even: Farm Economy Summit 2018, Bismarck, ND, January 29, 2018.

Brotherson, S. E., & Zehnacker, G. (2017, August). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, August 3, 2017.

Brotherson, S. (2017, June). *Managing farm stress issues and resources*. Webinar training presented to NDSU Extension staff, Fargo, ND, June 8, 2017.

Brotherson, S., & Berg, L. (2017, January). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Inservice training workshop presented at full-day training, "Farm Financial Management in Times of Tight Margins," Carrington, ND, January 30, 2017.

Bushaw, K., Brotherson, S. E., Garden-Robinson, J., & Johnson, C. (2016, October). *The family table: A family meals awareness campaign and educational initiative*. Inservice training presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 19, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2016, October). *Parent education resources and opportunities*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 17, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2016, June). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program, 2014-15 Findings.* Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, June 6, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2016, June). *Engaging fathers in parenting programs*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, June 6, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2016, May). Wishing ourselves to wellness? Practical approaches to advancing health and wellness. Workshop training presentation for Extension HDFS Spring Training, Fargo, ND, May 2, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2016, March). *Working with fathers in rural areas and small communities*. National Responsible Fatherhood Clearinghouse Webinar and training workshop to national audience of community staff and personnel, March 16, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, October). *Reaching out in Extension education: Case studies in communication and marketing programs.* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, October 14, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. & Saxena, D. (2015, September). *A qualitative exploration of teacher perspectives on the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program*. Presentation for HDFS Developmental Science Colloquium, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, September 28, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, June). *Basic Beginnings: A new curriculum on parenting young children ages 0 to 3*. Workshop presentation at the ND Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher Update and Professional Development meeting, Fargo, ND, June 24, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, June). *The Boundaries curriculum: Working with teens and parents on healthy boundaries*. Workshop presentation at the ND Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher Update and Professional Development meeting, Fargo, ND, June 24, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, June). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program.* Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, June 1, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, May). Writing and blogging in family life education. Workshop training presentation for Extension Parent Resource Center Tech Camp, Fargo, ND, May 19, 2015.

Gebeke, D., Brotherson, S. E., Bushaw, K., & Konerza, J. (2015, April). *Closing the school readiness gap: Lessons from the Gearing Up for Kindergarten program.* Workshop presentation, Early Childhood Education Spring Conference, North Dakota Department of Public Instruction, Bismarck, ND, April 24, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, April). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world: From ACES research to effective prevention programs.* Workshop training presentation for Extension HDFS Spring Training, Fargo, ND, April 17, 2015.

Strand, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2015, April). *Developing social and emotional intelligence in coaching youth sports*. Workshop training presentation for Extension HDFS Spring Training, Fargo, ND, April 17, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, March). Panel discussant for "Promotion to Professor" luncheon and panel. Promotion to Professor Task Force, FORWARD, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, March 24, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world: From ACES research to effective prevention programs*. Invited presentation at the ND Alliance for Children's Justice meeting, Fargo, ND, December 5, 2014.

Brotherson, S. E., & Hektner, J. M. (2014, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten – Expanded Research Project findings and implications*. Presentation to the Board of Directors of United Way of Cass-Clay, Fargo, ND, October 28, 2014.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world: From ACES research to applied developmental science*. Invited keynote presentation at "Building Babies' Brains: Translating Developmental Science into Lifelong Health" Summit, Prevent Child Abuse ND and American Academy of Pediatrics, Bismarck, ND, October 17, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, October). *Getting down to Basics: An introduction to the Basic Beginnings parenting curriculum.* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 2, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2014, June). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, June 2, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Bushaw, K. (2014, May). *An overview of the Basic Beginnings parenting project and curriculum*. Workshop presentation for the North Dakota Parent Education Network annual meeting, Valley City, ND, May 15, 2014.
- Strand, B., & Brotherson, S. E. (2014, April). *Bullying and emotional intelligence in coaching youth sports*. Workshop presentation for NDSU Extension staff at 2014 4-H Spring Training, Fargo, ND, April 9, 2014.
- Bushaw, K., Saxena, S., & Brotherson, S. (2014, March). *Strengthening parent-teen relationships in a wireless world.* Workshop training presentation for HDFS Spring Professional Development Day, Bismarck, ND, March 26, 2014.
- Brotherson, S., Saxena, D., Strommen, J., & Bushaw, K. (2014, March). *Program updates for Human Development and Family Science*. Workshop training presentation for HDFS Spring Professional Development Day, Bismarck, ND, March 26, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Saxena, D. (2013, May). *Family communication and estate planning resources and lesson plan*. Workshop presentation, HDFS Spring Professional Development training, Bismarck, ND, May 1, 2013.
- Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Strommen, J., & Bushaw, K. (2013, May). *Human development and family science programming updates*. Workshop presentation, HDFS Spring Professional Development training, Bismarck, ND, May 1, 2013.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2012, July). *Understanding fathers and becoming father-friendly: Strategies and resources for supporting father involvement*. Invited presentation at the annual North Dakota Children's Justice Symposium, Bismarck, ND, July 24, 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2012, June). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program*. Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, June 4, 2012.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, November). *Supporting father/male involvement in families with children and special needs*. Invited presentation, Family Advisory Council, Children's Special Health Services, North Dakota Department of Health, Bismarck, ND, November 19, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Invited presentation, North Dakota School Boards Association conference, Bismarck, ND, October 28, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Invited presentation, North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders conference, Bismarck, ND, October 20, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Workshop presentation (presented twice), North Dakota Title I/Special Education annual conference, Bismarck, ND, October 7-8, 2011.

Brotherson, S.E. (2011, August). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Workshop presentation (presented twice), Gearing Up for Kindergarten program training sessions, Fargo and Mandan, ND, August 16 & 19, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E., & Arnold, H. *Bright Beginnings and Basic Beginnings: A parenting program for young children.* Presentation at the annual North Dakota Children and Family Services Conference, Bismarck, ND, July 25, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, May). *Annual research and program evaluation report for the Nurturing Parenting Program.* Presentation at the Nurturing Parenting Program annual meeting, Bismarck, ND, May 24, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, May). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum on parenting young children*. Training workshop presented at the Parent Education University seminar, Bismarck, ND, May 9, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, April). *Talking to children about money lesson plan*. Inservice training workshop presented at the 4-H/Family and Consumer Science Extension training, Bismarck, ND, April 14, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, April). *Aging resources and Positive Aging lesson plan*. Inservice training workshop presented at the 4-H/Family and Consumer Science Extension training, Bismarck, ND, April 14, 2011.

Gebeke, D., Brotherson, S. E., & Parent Resource coordinators. (2011, March). *NDSU Extension gears up for Gearing Up! And PRC Update*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, March 30, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, March). *Parents Forever update and divorce education findings in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, March 30, 2011.

- Brotherson, S. E., & Bjelland, E. (2011, March). *Parenting the Second Time Around: Grandparents and other relatives as parents curriculum*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, March 30, 2011.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2011, January). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Invited presentation, Fargo Board of Education, Fargo, ND, January 25, 2011.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Berge, A. (2010, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Workshop presentation, Region VIII Head Start Conference, Fargo, ND, October 13, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Workshop presentation (presented twice), North Dakota Title I/Special Education annual conference, Bismarck, ND, October 7-8, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative approach to school readiness*. Workshop presentation, North Dakota Kindergarten Association annual conference, Fargo, ND, October 2, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. & Rittenbach, C. (2010, September). *Parents Forever: Findings on helping families cope with divorce in North Dakota*. Presentation for HDFS Brown Bag Seminar, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, September 27, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, May). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: An overview of a school readiness program for parents and children*. Invited presentation to the North Dakota Governor's Commission on Educational Improvement, Fargo, ND, May 3, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, April). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: An overview of a school readiness program for parents and children*. Invited presentation to the North Dakota Early Childhood Education Council, Bismarck, ND, April 29, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, February). *Divorce and its effects on youth and families*. Presentation for Lutheran Social Services Quarterly staff training, Fargo, ND, February 11, 2010.
- McCann, E., Serdiouk, M., Brotherson, S. E., & Olson, P. (2010, February). *Research review: Families and the economy*. Webinar Presentation for community professionals in ND and MN, Fargo, ND, February 10, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2010, February). *Parent education needs in North Dakota: Extension community surveys and Parent Resource Centers*. Presentation for HDFS Brown Bag Seminar, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, February 1, 2010.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Query, S. (2010, January). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Providing a collaborative approach to kindergarten readiness.* Workshop presentation (3 hours), Grand Forks, ND, January 14, 2010.

- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, October). *Raising healthy children in an unhealthy world*. Keynote address at the Annual Conference of Southeast North Dakota Community Action Agency, Fargo, ND, October 31, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Berge, A. (2009, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: Providing a collaborative approach to kindergarten readiness*. Workshop presentation at the North Dakota Education Association state conference, Grand Forks, ND, October 23, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative school readiness program for parents and children.* Workshop presentation at the North Dakota Council of Educational Leaders state conference, Bismarck, ND, October 22, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, October). *Peer relations and social development in early childhood: Research and resources.* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2009, October). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten, Bright Beginnings, and other curricula for strengthening young children and their families*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Gette, G. (2009, October). *Busting myths about mental health and aging: The ND Mental Health and Aging Project*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 14, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. (Moderator) & Panel Discussants. (2008, October). *Panel presentation and discussion on multicultural awareness and education*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 30, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., & local Extension staff. (2008, October). *Parents Forever: Education for families in divorce transition*. Educational training seminar, NDSU Extension Service, Fargo, ND, October 22, 2008.
- Query, S., Brotherson, S. E., Saxena, D., Berge, A., & McFadden, M. (2008, September). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten: A collaborative school readiness program for parents and children*. Workshop presentation at the North Dakota Association for the Education of Young Children state conference, Fargo, ND, September 27, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., Berge, A., & Saxena, D. (2008, August). *Gearing Up for Kindergarten orientation and study findings*. Presentation to staff and teachers for the Gearing Up for Kindergarten educational program, Fargo, ND, August 26, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., Green, S., & Maiorano, J. (2008, June). Why fathers count—No matter where they are! National CYFERNet broadcast and online training workshop (Breeze/Connect training package) to national audience of Extension and community staff and personnel, June 4, 2008.

- Brotherson, S. E., & local Extension staff. (2008, April). *Parents Forever: Education for families in divorce transition*. Continuing Legal Education training seminar, Family Law Section, ND State Bar Association, Fargo, ND, April 25, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., & local Extension staff. (2008, April). *Parents Forever: Education for families in divorce transition*. Continuing Legal Education training seminar, Family Law Section, ND State Bar Association, Bismarck, ND, April 24, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., & local Extension staff. (2008, April). *Parents Forever: Education for families in divorce transition*. Continuing Legal Education training seminar, Family Law Section, ND State Bar Association, Minot, ND, April 18, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., & local Extension staff. (2008, April). *Parents Forever: Education for families in divorce transition*. Continuing Legal Education training seminar, Family Law Section, ND State Bar Association, Dickinson, ND, April 17, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2008, April). "Take back your life! Making decisions about work, home, and family time. Inservice training workshop presented at the NDSU Extension Support Staff Development Conference, Fargo, ND, April 15, 2008.
- Garden-Robinson, J., Brotherson, S. E., & Tande, D. (2008, April). *Enriching family mealtimes*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, April 2, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., Query, S., & Saxena, D. (2008, January). *Countdown to Kindergarten: A collaborative school readiness program for parents and children*. Presentation for CDFS Brown Bag Seminar, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, January 30, 2008.
- Brotherson, S. E., Gebeke, D., & Muhlhauser, T. L. (2007, November). *A brief overview of divorce education and its value*. Inservice training seminar presented to the Family Law Section of the State Bar Association of ND, Family Law Section Seminar, Fargo, ND, November 15, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E. (2007, October). *From recipes to romance: How technology is shaping and changing American families*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 16, 2007.
- Gebeke, D., Query, S., & Brotherson, S. E. (2007, August). *Introduction and review of the Parents Forever divorce education program.* Inservice training seminar presented via IVN (Distance education format) to NDSU Extension staff, Fargo, ND, August 10, 2007.
- Brotherson, S. E., Vettern, R., & Hoheisel, C. (2007, June). *Community and school suicide prevention and intervention*. Continuing education workshop (6 hrs.), CNED 600, presented at North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, June 6, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E., Vettern, R., & Hoheisel, C. (2007, March). *The North Dakota Youth Suicide Prevention Project*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, March 28, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E., & Ho, Sio-Wa. (2007, February). *Cultural influences on parental bereavement in Chinese families*. Presentation to students and faculty at North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, February 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, January). *The family meal: Is there a relationship between family meals and human development?* Presentation to the Fargo-Moorhead Dietetics Association, Fargo, ND, Jan. 27, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Mentoring children of incarcerated parents: The ChIPs program*. Full-day inservice training workshop presented to staff and mentors in the RSVP program, Bismarck, ND, July 20, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, July). *Understanding and dealing with youth suicide issues*. Inservice training workshop presented to staff of the 21st Century Community Learning Center, Richland, ND, July 18, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, May). *Making memories with family meals*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Nutrition, Youth and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, May 15, 2006 (Distance education format).

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). *Mentoring children of incarcerated parents: A ChIPs pre -service training*. Full-day inservice training workshop presented to staff and mentors in the Mentoring Children of Incarcerated Parents program, Bismarck, ND, March 16-17, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, February). *Findings and implications of the ND Parent Education Community Survey*. Presentation and discussion with the Family Life Education Project Committee, Bismarck, ND, Feb. 28, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, February). *Becoming father-friendly: Findings from the ND Head Start assessment project*. Invited presentation to the ND Head Start Fatherhood Workgroup, Mayville State University, Mayville, ND, Feb. 22, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, February). *Findings and implications of the ND Parent Education Community Survey*. Presentation and discussion with the NDSU Extension Leadership Team, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, Feb. 2, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, January). *Update on the Building Connections family education project at Standing Rock, ND*. Presentation and discussion with the Change Agent States for Diversity Team, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, Jan. 19, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, January). *ND Parent Education Community Survey – Preliminary findings*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 9, 2006. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network)

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, January). *Emerging Extension resources for relationship and marriage education*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 9, 2006. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network)

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Becoming father-friendly: Findings from a staff assessment process with ND Head Start programs*. Presentation to the North Dakota Head Start Association, Fargo, ND, October 27, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Establishing a home: Practical dimensions of preparing for marriage*. Workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 25, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Teaching and learning with children in the home setting*. Workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 25, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Family responses to emergency situations*. Round table discussion presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 24, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E., & Finneseth, S. (2005, September). *Evaluation tools and procedures for parent and family education programs*. Presentation for ND Parent Resource Center staff, Mandan, ND, September 28, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, September). "How to" tips on father involvement in Head Start. Training workshop for Wyoming Head Start staff members, Worland, WY, September 9, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, September). "How to" tips on father involvement in Head Start. Training workshop for Wyoming Head Start staff members, Evanston, WY, September 7, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E., & Bartoszuk, K. (2005, June). *Findings from the North Dakota 4-H Youth Survey*. Presentation to the NDSU Extension Leadership Team, Fargo, ND, June 22, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, June). From neurons to knowledge: Understanding and enhancing brain development in young children. Workshop presented at the North Dakota Family Connections Conference - When Children Have Special Needs, Fargo, ND, June 9, 2005. Brotherson, S. E. (2005, June). Healthy marriage when children have special needs – Building relationship resilience and overcoming challenges. Workshop presented at the North Dakota Family Connections Conference - When Children Have Special Needs, Fargo, ND, June 9, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, May). *Strengthening parent-teen relationships*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, May 16, 2005. (IVN – Distance Education Format).

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, May). *The family table: Research and resources for promoting family meals*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development and Family Science Update, Bismarck, ND, May 12, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, May). *National and ND trends in family life: What is really happening?* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development and Family Science Update, Bismarck, ND, May 11, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, May). *Children and bullying: Needs, resources, directions*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development and Family Science Update, Bismarck, ND, May 11, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, January). *Child abuse prevention in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 16, 2005. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, January). *Public issues education*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 16, 2005. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, January). *Bright Beginnings: A new curriculum on parenting young children*. Full-day training workshop presented in New Town, ND, January 10, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, November). *New frontiers in parent involvement: Getting dads in the door and making great use of moms*. Invited half-day training presentation given to Wyoming State Head Start Regional Training Conference, Casper, WY, November 3, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, November). Why dads make a difference and why moms make it so – Keys to your child's future. Invited keynote presentation given to Wyoming State Head Start Regional Training Conference, Casper, WY, November 2, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E., & White, J. (2004, October). *Father-friendly assessment in Head Start and Early Head Start*. Keynote presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit IV, Sioux Falls, SD, October 28, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Using the Father Times parenting newsletter with fathers and father figures*. Training workshop presented at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit IV, Sioux Falls, SD, October 27, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Bright Beginnings: A new curriculum on parenting young children*. Half-day training workshop presented at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit IV, Sioux Falls, SD, October 26, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Parenting newsletters: New directions, new research*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 19, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E., & Garden-Robinson, J. (2004, October). *Family mealtimes: Do they make a difference?* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 19, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E., & Bouwhuis, C. (2004, October). *The Father Times newsletter: A new resource for Head Start families and staff.* Training workshop presented twice at the Region VIII Early Childhood Professional Institute, Bismarck, ND, October 14 and 16, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Bright Beginnings: A new curriculum on parenting young children*. Training workshop presented twice at the Region VIII Early Childhood Professional Institute, Bismarck, ND, October 14 and 16, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, October). *Becoming father-friendly: A staff assessment and training process for Head Start*. Training workshop presented twice at the Region VIII Early Childhood Professional Institute, Bismarck, ND, October 14 and 15, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, September). *Rural family dynamics*. Invited presentation at the "North Dakota 101" Workshop, North Dakota Conference of Churches, Richardton, ND, September 23, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, June). *Dads of kids with special needs*. Invited workshop presented at the North Dakota Family Connections Conference - When Children Have Special Needs, Fargo, ND, June 12, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E., & Participants. (2004, June). *Panel Discussion - Fathering children with special needs*. Invited workshop presented at the North Dakota Family Connections Conference - When Children Have Special Needs, Fargo, ND, June 12, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, May). *Family caregiving: Managing stress and accessing resources*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, May 17, 2004. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *Parents, youth and substance use in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, March 31, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *The National Extension Marriage and Relationship Education Project*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, March 31, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *North Dakota child abuse prevention efforts*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, March 31, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, October). *Assisting children with social relationships*. Invited workshop presented to Clay County Social Services, October 16, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, October). *The dynamics of family policymaking*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2003.

Bartoszuk, K., & Brotherson, S. E. (2003, October). *Evaluation tools and techniques*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, September). *Rural family dynamics*. Invited presentation at the "North Dakota 101" Workshop, North Dakota Conference of Churches, Valley City, ND, October 9, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, May). *Fathers and parent education: Where to begin?* Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit III, Fargo, ND, May 23, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2003, May). *Dad at home - theory versus practice*. Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit III, Fargo, ND, May 22, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, May). Why the Dakota Fatherhood Initiative? Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit III, Fargo, ND, May 21, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, May). *After the wedding bells: Approaches to strengthening marriage in families and communities*. Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit III, Fargo, ND, May 21, 2003.

Brotherson, S.E., & Theurer, D. (2003, April). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Dickinson, ND, April 10, 2003.

Brotherson, S.E. (2003, April). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Minot, ND, April 9, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, April). *Patterns of marriage and divorce: What we know and what it means.* Invited presentation to the Families First community initiative, Sioux Falls, SD, April 7, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E., & Bartoszuk, K. (2003, April). *Support and resources for military families*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 3, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, April). *Approaches to strengthening marriage in families and communities*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 2, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E., Nilles, D., & Norby, S. (2003, March). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Fargo, ND, March 7, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, March). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Jamestown, ND, March 6, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, February). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Mandan, ND, February 21, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, February). *New frontiers in fathering: Strategies and resources for strengthening father involvement*. A full-day training workshop presented at Grand Forks, ND, February 7, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, February). *Strengthening marriages in families and communities:* "Married and Loving It!" leader training workshop. A full-day seminar, Mandan, ND, February 1, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E., Farmer, V., & Carlson, T. (2002, December). *Hard choices in the heartland: Working with rural families under stress.* A full-day professional seminar, Mandan, ND, December 13, 2002.

Brotherson, S.E., Bartoszuk, K., Bjelland, E., & Lechler, V. (2002, December). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Minot, ND, December 6, 2002.

Brotherson, S.E., Bartoszuk, K., Lechler, V., & Theurer, D. (2002, December). *Bright Beginnings: A parent education curriculum in parenting young children*. A full-day inservice training workshop presented at Mandan, ND, December 5, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, November). *Hard choices in the heartland: Working with rural families under stress*. A full-day professional seminar, Dickinson, ND, November 21, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, November). *Strengthening father involvement in family life*. Invited presentation to the Early Explorers Head Start Staff, Rugby, ND, November 15, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, October). *Hard choices in the heartland: Working with rural families under stress.* A full-day professional seminar, Linton, ND, October 28, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E., & Hoines, V. (2002, October). *Strengthening relationships and marriages across the life span*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 17, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, October). *Research and resources on rural families and stress*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Fall Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, October 17, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, October). *Educational resources for encouraging responsible fatherhood*. Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit II, Pierre, SD, October 11, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, September). *Youth and families in rural North Dakota*. Invited presentation at the "North Dakota 101" Workshop, North Dakota Conference of Churches, Richardton, ND, September 26, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, September). *Married and Loving It: An Extension-based marriage education curriculum*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Southwest District Training Meeting, Mandan, ND, September 25, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E., & Fagan, P. (2002, September). *Restoring responsible fatherhood*. Invited presentation at "The Next Generation at Risk: Choices and Challenges" conference, Fargo, ND, September 20, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, September). *Raising healthy kids in an unhealthy world*. Invited workshop presented to Clay County Social Services, September 12, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, August). *Stress reduction in the workplace*. An invited training seminar for the Institute of Local Government, North Dakota Association of Counties, Bismarck & Fargo, ND, August 28 & 29, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, August). *Fathers, families and child well-being*. Invited presentation at the 2nd Annual Communities Collaborative Conference, Mahnomen, MN, August 22, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, August). *Involving fathers in early childhood settings*. Inservice training workshop, Clay-Wilkin Opportunity Council Head Start training, Moorhead, MN, August 20, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, May). *Making the connection: Building long distance relationships*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, May 13, 2002. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, April). *Fathers, families, and public policy - A national conversation*. Presentation at the Dakota Fatherhood Summit, Bismarck, ND, April 9, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E., Farmer, V., Kihm, R., & Lougheed, M. (2002, January). *Hard choices in the heartland: Working with rural families under stress*. A full-day professional seminar, Minot, ND, January 29, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, January). *Life without father? Connecting fathers with the next generation.* Invited training workshop, AAA Pregnancy Center, Fargo, ND, January 12, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, January). *Key research findings on the effectiveness of parenting newsletters*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 7, 2002. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, January). *The next wave of welfare reform: Initiatives to strengthen marriage and fatherhood.* Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 7, 2002. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, October). *Bright beginnings: A curriculum for understanding and enhancing young children's development*. Inservice training workshop, Fargo, ND, October 12, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Format).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, September). *Communication and conflict resolution*. An invited half-day training seminar for the Institute of Local Government, North Dakota Association of Counties, Bismarck, ND, September 5, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, August). *National findings on marital breakdown and divorce*. Inservice training workshop, Fargo, ND, August 23, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, August). *Friends and lovers - Baby Boomer relationships*. Inservice training workshop, Fargo, ND, August 23, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, May). *Communication and conflict resolution*. An invited half-day training seminar for the Institute of Local Government, North Dakota Association of Counties, Fargo, ND, May 23, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, May). *Strengthening family communication*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, May 14, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, April). *Bright Beginnings: A new curriculum on parenting young children*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 5, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, April). *Understanding school violence*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 5, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, April). Facing a child's death: Grief and loss among bereaved parents. Research roundtable presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 5, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, March). *Hard choices in the heartland: Impacts of the rural crisis on families and communities*. Keynote presentation for a full-day professional seminar, "Hard Choices in the Heartland: Working with Rural Families in Crisis," at North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, March 23, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, January). *National findings in youth risk behavior research*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 3, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, January). *Understanding media influences on youth*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Nutrition, Youth, and Family Science Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 3, 2001. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, August). *Family . . . it's all about time*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, August 15, 2000

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, August). *An introduction to programs for building strong families*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, August 15, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E., Pankow, D., Bjelland, E., & Lougheed, M. (2000, April). *Agriculture in transition: Making decisions about farming, family life, and the future*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 5, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E., & Drinnin, C. (2000, April). *Family Connections: A new Web-based parent education program*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Fargo, ND, April 5, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). Responding to rural concerns: Managing stress for you and those you serve. Invited workshop presented at "Separate Talents, United Goals," NDSU Extension Support Staff Professional Development Conference, Fargo, ND, March 24, 2000.

Deckard, E., Deckard, B., Farmer, V., & Brotherson, S. (2000, February). *Diagnosing customer problems*. Invited training workshop presented at the Advanced Crop Advisers Workshop, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, Feb. 24, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, Jan-February). *The RETHINK anger management and parent education program.* A one-day training seminar for professionals in the background, curriculum and application of the RETHINK anger management program that was presented at four sites in North Dakota (Fargo, Bismarck, Grand Forks, Minot), Jan. 25-26 and Feb. 15-16, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, October). *Supporting rural families under stress in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop and panel discussion presented at the "Fall Connection," or the Annual Fall Extension Research Conference, Fargo, ND, Oct. 20, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, October). *A profile of parent education in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop presented at the "Fall Connection," or the Annual Fall Extension Research Conference, Fargo, ND, Oct. 20, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, September). *NDSU Extension and response to the rural crisis*. Invited training workshop presented at the Lutheran Social Services Staff Training Conference, Mandan, ND, September 15, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, August). *Crisis on the prairie: Working with rural families*. A one-day training seminar for professionals concerned about rural families in crisis that was presented in Minot, ND, August 10, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, June). *Family and community implications of agricultural stresses—Serving North Dakota students with disabilities*. Invited educational presentation at the Special Education Leadership Institute, Special Education Programs, Department of Public Instruction, Bismarck, ND, June 16, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, May). *Family and community strategies for managing youth risk behavior*. A two-day training seminar for professionals concerned about youth development and family well-being that was presented in Hettinger, ND, May 25-26, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, May). *Building lasting family traditions*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, May 5, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, May). *Documenting family memories*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, May 5, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, May). *Issues in professional development*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, May 5, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, May). "Don't sweat the small stuff:" Thoughts on managing stress. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, May 5, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E., & DeHaan, L. (1999, April). *Family influences and reducing youth risk behavior*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Spring Extension Conference, Bismarck, ND, April 13, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). *Healthy living for a healthy life: Managing stress on the job, at home, and in the field.* An invited half-day training seminar on stress management and healthy living that was presented to employees of the Natural Resources and Conservation Service, United States Department of Agriculture, at five sites in North Dakota (Devils Lake, Minot, Bismarck, Jamestown).

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, January). *Achieving professional growth in extension education*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 4, 1999. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, January). *Welfare reform in North Dakota*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 4, 1999. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, January). *Reaching North Dakota's aging population*. Inservice training workshop presented at the Annual Human Development Update, Fargo, ND, Jan. 4, 1999. Distance education format (Interactive Video Network).

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October-February). *Strategies for involving fathers in parent education*. Inservice training workshop presented to community educators for "Brown Bag Bytes" training at six sites in North Dakota (Mandan, Dickinson, Minot, Fargo, Devils Lake, Grand Forks).

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October). *Making family decisions in farming*. Invited plenary presentation at the Joint Session of the Annual Fall Extension Research Conference, Fargo, ND, Oct. 27, 1998.

B. Presentations in a Public Setting (educational seminars presented to the public)

Brotherson, S. E. (2021, December). *Twelve tools for your wellness toolbox in times of farm stress*. Workshop presentation for Central Dakota Ag Day (Virtual), Carrington, ND, December 16, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E., Stoltenow, C., Kopp-Dunham, B., Estepp, P., Bowman, A., & Krebs, L. (2021, March). *Managing stresses in farming and ranching – A community conversation*. Panel discussion and webinar, NDSU Extension Drought Stress Seminar Series (Virtual), Fargo, ND, March 18, 2021.

Brotherson, S. E. (2020, October). *The power of intentional fathering*. Invited webinar presentation for the 3rd Annual Family Life Conference (Virtual), Riverton, UT, October 9, 2020.

Brotherson, S. E., & McConkey, M. (2020, February). *You are not alone: Extreme pressures in farming today*. Workshop presentation at the Northern Corn & Soy Expo, Fargo, ND, February 4, 2020.

Brotherson, S. E. (2019, November). *Connecting with resources for rural stress and health*. Webinar presentation (virtual) as part of the "Agricultural Challenges" seminar series, Fargo, ND, November 13, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E. (2019, September). *Real talk about farm stress – Twitter chat and educational conversation*. Online educational Twitter conversation with farm and ranch population sponsored by HLK Agency (Virtual), Fargo, ND, September 24, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E. (2019, May). *Bright beginnings for new babies – Keys to your child's future*. Workshop presentation for the Badlands Baby Fair and Expo, Dickinson, ND, May 4, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E. (2019, May). *The ABC's of successful fathering and mothering*. Workshop presentation for the Badlands Baby Fair and Expo, Dickinson, ND, May 4, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E. (2019, April). *Managing stress and pursuing wellness in times of tight margins*. Workshop presentation for the Annie's Project group, Jamestown, ND, April 4, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E., & Moynihan, M. (2019, February). *Some days are better than others: Managing stress in farming.* Workshop presentation for the Northern Corn Soy Expo, Fargo, ND, February 12, 2019.

Brotherson, S. E. (2018, October). *Hard choices in the heartland: Understanding and responding to rural stress concerns*. Workshop presentation for Bismarck-Mandan Chamber of Commerce, Leadership Program participants, Mandan, ND, October 3, 2018.

Brotherson, S. E. (2018, April). Finding peace when life's storms arise: Keys to Dealing with loss, grief, and bereavement. Webinar presentation for Brighter Life It Matters organization, Fargo, ND, April 12, 2018.

Grunewald, R., Brotherson, S. E., & Palmer, P. (2016, October). *The Raising of America: Early Childhood and the Future of Our Nation*. Film screening and community panel discussion, Fargo Theater, Fargo, ND, October 13, 2016.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2015, April). *The do's and don'ts of dating*. Presentation and discussion at Regional Young Single Adults Conference, Church of Jesus Christ of Latterday Saints, Fargo, ND, April 25, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2015, April). *Getting into the heads of men: Dating tips and tools*. Presentation and discussion at Regional Young Single Adults Conference, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Fargo, ND, April 25, 2015.

Brotherson, S. E. (2014, April). From neurons to knowledge: Understanding and enhancing healthy development in young children. Workshop presentation for Clay County Social Services, Moorhead, MN, April 22, 2014.

Brotherson, S. E. (2013, April). *The ABC's of successful fathering and mothering*. Presentation to Mothers of Preschoolers parents' group, Fargo, ND, April 30, 2013.

Brotherson, S. E. (2012, October). *Reaching the citizen in Extension Education: Case studies in communication conundrums*. Department of Communications Colloquium, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, October 17, 2012.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, October). *School readiness and helping children prepare for kindergarten*. Presentation to the North Dakota Parent-Teacher Association state convention, Fargo, ND, October 29, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2011, March). *The ABC's of successful child rearing*. Presentation to Clay County Social Services, Moorhead, MN, March 3, 2011.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, October). *EQ and RQ: Helping young children develop emotional and relationship intelligence*. Presentation to Clay County Social Services, Moorhead, MN, October 14, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, October). *Healthy couple relationships and the ABC's of successful parenting*. Presentation to the Red River Valley Mothers of Multiples group, Fargo, ND, October 12, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, May). *Military families and maintaining healthy relationships upon family reunion*. Presentation to North Dakota Army National Guard families and personnel, Fargo, ND, May 13, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, May). *Making sense of sensory losses as we age*. Workshop presentation to the Spring Senior Extravaganza, Wahpeton, ND, May 3, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, February). *Love, respect and valuing others in personal relationships*. Presentation to adults of the Bemidji Ward, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Bemidji, MN, February 20, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2010, January). *The ABC's of successful fathering and mothering*. Presentation to Mothers of Preschoolers parents' group, Ada, MN, January 5, 2010.

Brotherson, S. E. (2009, April). *Children, bullying, and social development*. Presentation to Parent-Teacher Association parents and leaders, Longfellow Elementary School, Fargo, ND, April 27, 2009.

Brotherson, S. E. (2009, April). *Fathers, families, and children with special needs*. Presentation to parents of the FirstLink Parent to Parent support group, Fargo, ND, April 20, 2009.

Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *Understanding and strengthening family communication and parent-teen relationships in a challenging world*. Presentation to parents and teens, Griggs County Tri-County Ministry and NDSU Extension Service Parenting Seminar, Cooperstown, ND, January 27, 2008.

Brotherson, S. E. (2008, January). *The ABC's of successful parenting*. Presentation to Mothers of Preschoolers parents' group, United Methodist Church, Fargo, ND, January 17, 2008.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, September). *Healthy marriage when children have special needs*. Presentation to parents of special needs children at the Family Enrichment Weekend, Anne Carlsen Center for Children, Jamestown, ND, September 29, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, June). *The Atonement, God, and marriage*. Presentation at the LDS Marriage Network pre-conference, Annual Smart Marriages Conference, Denver, CO, June 28, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, March). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Presentation to Mothers of Preschoolers parents' group, Fargo, ND, March 20, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E., & Ho, Sio-Wa. (2007, February). *Cultural influences on parental bereavement in Chinese families*. Research presentation for monthly Brown Bag Research Forum, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, February 27, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E., et al. (2007, February). *Mental health issues in later life*. Presentation as part of the 4-hr. Mental Health and Aging Project training, NDSU Alumni Center, Fargo, ND, Feb. 22, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, January). *Keys to communication in workplace relationships*. Presentation at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, Jan. 3, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2007, January). *The ABC's of effective workplace relationships*. Presentation at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, Jan. 3, 2007.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, June). "The unending consequences of marriage": Vision and purposes of the LDS Marriage Network. Presentation at the LDS Marriage Network preconference, Annual Smart Marriages Conference, Atlanta, GA, June 22, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, April). *The ABC's of school readiness*. Presentation to the Area Preschool Advocates, Moorhead, MN, April 12, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, April). *The ABC's of school readiness*. Presentation at YMCA Healthy Kids Day, Fargo, ND, April 8, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2006, April). *Learning the languages of love*. Presentation at Regional Young Single Adults Conference, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Fargo, ND, April 8, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, March). *Learning the fourth "R."* Presentation to the parents of the PTA of the Eagles Kindergarten Center, Fargo, ND, March 6, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2006, February). *Building your child's emotional IQ*. Presentation to the parents of the PTA of the Eagles Kindergarten Center, Fargo, ND, February 6, 2006.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, November). *From neurons to knowledge: Brain development, parenting, and learning in children*. Invited educational workshop presented to Clay County Social Services, Moorhead, MN, November 1, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, October). *Building your child's brain*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, October 10, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, September). *Why fathers count – At home and at school*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Parent-Teacher Association of Centennial Elementary School, Fargo, ND, September 27, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2005, April). *Learning the languages of love in dating and relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the Regional Young Single Adult Conference, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Fargo, ND, April 9, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, March). *Building your child's emotional IQ*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, March 21, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, February). *Couple relationships, parenting, and children with special needs*. Educational workshop presented to parents of the Southeast Human Service Center Infant Development Program, Fargo, ND, February 15, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, February). *Learning the fourth "R" - Children and social relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, February 14, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2005, January). Weathering tough times through strengthening family and community relationships. Educational workshop presented at the National Mutual Benefit Fraternal Leadership Seminar, Bismarck, ND, January 29, 2005.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, November). *Building your child's brain*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, November 15, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the 19^h Annual MeritCare Parents' Fair, Fargo, ND, March 27, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *Learning the fourth "R" - Children and social relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, March 8, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, March). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Educational workshop presented to parents of the Tri-Valley Opportunity Council Head Start, East Grand Forks, MN, March 2, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2004, February). *Communication and support in personal relationships*. Educational workshop presented to a weight loss support group, Fargo, ND, February 23, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, January). *Managing relationships at work: Communication, problem solving, and getting the job done*. Educational workshop presented at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, January 7, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2004, January). *Different planets or different minds? Men and women in communication and teamwork*. Educational workshop presented at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, January 7, 2004.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, October). *Building your child's brain*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, October 20, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, April). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Educational workshop presented to parents at the Dickinson Head Start Program, Dickinson, ND, April 10, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, April). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the Bismarck Parents' Affair, Bismarck, ND, April 5, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, March). *The ABC's of successful fathering*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the 18th Annual MeritCare Parents' Fair, Fargo, ND, March 29, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, March). *Assisting children with social relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, March 10, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, K. (2003, February). *Communication and conflict resolution in personal relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the Relief Society Enrichment meeting, Fargo 2nd Ward, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Fargo, ND, February 20, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, January). *Different planets or different minds? Men and women in communication and teamwork*. Invited presentation to Oakes Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting, Oakes, ND, January 13, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, January). *Hard choices in the heartland*. Educational workshop presented at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, January 8, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2003, January). *Strengthening family life*. Educational workshop presented at the Lake Region Extension Roundup, Devils Lake, ND, January 8, 2003.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, October). *Keys to parent involvement*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, October 21, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, September). *Taking care of yourself and your loved ones*. Invited presentation given at the Drought Crisis Response Workshop, Hettinger, ND, September 5, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, June). *Young children and emotional intelli*gence. Educational workshop presented to child care providers of the Association for Better Day Care, Fargo, ND, June 11, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, March). *EQ and RQ: Helping children learn emotional and relationship intelligence*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Head Start Parents' Cluster, Wishek, ND, March 26, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, March). *Raising healthy kids in an unhealthy world*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the 17th Annual MeritCare Parents' Fair, Fargo, ND, March 23, 2002.

Brotherson, S. E. (2002, January). *Building your child's social IQ*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, October). *Bright beginnings for your child*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Eagles Kindergarten Parent-Teacher Association, Fargo, ND, October 15, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, October). *The ABC's of international family policy*. Invited presentation at the North Dakota Right to Life Association Annual Educational Conference, Fargo, ND, October 13, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, October). *Understanding assisted suicide and euthanasia*. Invited presentation at the North Dakota Right to Life Association Annual Educational Conference, Fargo, ND, October 13, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, May). *Helping young children avoid violence*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Head Start Parents' Cluster, Wishek, ND, May 8, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, May). *Children of divorce*. A 4-hr. educational program presented to divorced parents about helping children to cope with the effects of divorce, Fargo, ND, May 8, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, March). *Fathering–fun or frustration?* Educational workshop presented to the public at the 16th Annual MeritCare Parents' Fair, Fargo, ND, March 24, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2001, March). *Raising healthy kids in an unhealthy world*. Keynote presentation presented to the public at the Dickey County Health and Safety Fair, Ellendale, ND, March 8, 2001.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, October). *Building strong family relationships*. Educational workshop presented to the public for Parent's Night Out, Harvey, ND, October 5, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, August). *Rural crisis on the Great Plains: Impacts on families and communities*. Invited presentation given to the Regional Student Leadership Development Forum, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, Aug. 10, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, June). *Children of divorce*. A 4-hr. educational program presented to divorced parents about helping children to cope with the effects of divorce, Fargo, ND, June 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, April). *The father's role in the family*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Head Start Parents' Cluster, Wishek, ND, April 18, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, April). *Helping children to manage stress*. Educational workshop presented to the Parent-Teacher Association, Wishek, ND, April 18, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, April). *Managing stress in family life*. Educational workshop presented to the public for Parents' Hour, Bismarck and Mandan School Districts, Bismarck, ND, April 4, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). *Tips for communicating with kids*. Educational workshop presented to the public for Head Start Parent's Day Out, Rugby, ND, March 25, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). *Fathering*. Educational workshop presented to the public for Head Start Parent's Day Out, Rugby, ND, March 25, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, March). *Managing work and family demands*. Educational workshop presented to the public for Parent's Night Out, Harvey, ND, March 1, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *Facing up to family farm challenges*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the Grant County Ag Day, New Leipzig, ND, Feb. 28, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *If the grass really was greener on the other side of the fence*. . "Invited presentation given to the public at the Grant County Ag Day, New Leipzig, ND, Feb. 28, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *The father's role in the family*. Educational workshop presented to the parents of the Head Start Parents' Cluster, Linton, ND, Feb. 10, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *Fathers in family life*. Guest lecture presented to high school students in the parenting class at Linton High School, Linton, ND, Feb. 10, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *Building better personal relationships*. Guest lecture presented to high school students in the relationships class at Linton High School, Linton, ND, Feb. 10, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, February). *How fathers can connect at home*. Educational workshop presented to the Red River Valley Mothers of Multiples Club, Fargo, ND, Feb. 8, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (2000, January). *Families and the farm crisis*. Invited presentation given at the "Business of Family Farming" Program, Williston, ND, Jan. 15, 2000.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, November-December). *Helping children through the farm crisis*. Invited educational workshop presented twice at the "Plowing New Ground" Retreat, Callaway, MN, Nov. 19 and Dec. 10, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, December). *Practical parenting: Tips for connecting and communicating with your kids*. Educational workshop presented to the public, Harvey, ND, December 3, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, October). *Stressed out on the farm?* Invited educational workshop presented at the Farm Family Care Workshop, Wishek, ND, October 13, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). *Intentional fathering: How fathers can connect at home*. Invited educational workshop presented at the Annual MeritCare Hospital Parents' Fair, Fargo, ND, March 27, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). *Dealing with anger and stress*. Educational workshop presented to educators and the public, Hettinger, ND, March 24, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). *Family stress and farm decisions*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the annual New Town Ag Day, New Town, Fort Berthold, ND, March 11, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, March). *Being healthy in body, mind, and spirit*. Educational workshop presented to elementary and junior high students at annual New Town Ag Day, New Town, Fort Berthold, ND, March 11, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, February). *Making family decisions in farming*. Keynote presentation at the annual Sheridan County Spring Tillage Show, Martin, ND, Feb. 24, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, February). *Across generations—Building family and the ties that bind*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the annual Sheridan County Spring Tillage Show, Martin, ND, Feb. 24, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1999, January). *Recognizing children's issues related to farm/ranch stress*. Educational workshop presented to the public at five sites in North and South Dakota (Mott, Hettinger, Beach, Dickinson, ND and Lemmon, SD), Jan. 25-28, 1999.

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, December). *Family decision making*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the Women's Wellness and Resource Fair, Wells County, Fessenden, ND, Dec. 14, 1998.

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, December). *Making family decisions in farming*. Educational workshop presented to the public as part of the workshop series "Changing the Way You Farm" at six sites in North Dakota (Dickinson, Wishek, Valley City, Michigan, Rugby, Stanley).

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October). *Fathering–fun or frustration?* Educational presentation at the Annual Extension Fall Research Conference, Fargo, ND, Oct. 28, 1998.

Brotherson, S. E. (1998, October). *Life with father: How fathers can build lasting connections with their kids*. Educational workshop presented to the public at the invitation of the Parent and Family Resource Centers at two sites in North Dakota.

Brotherson, S. E. (1995, June). *Do you help or hurt? Helping your children make friends*. Workshop presented (twice) as invited speaker at the Utah Home Education Association Convention at Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah.

Brotherson, S. E. (1995, June). *Constitutional issues in the home schooling debate*. Paper and workshop presented (twice) as invited speaker at the Utah Home Education Association Convention at Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

Brotherson, S. E. (1995, January). *Intimacy in the marital relationship*. Workshop presented as guest speaker at Relief Society Homemaking Evening, BYU 98th Ward, Provo, UT.

X. PROFESSIONAL OUTREACH - PRESS RELEASES, MEDIA INTERVIEWS, AND ON-LINE PUBLICATIONS

Broadcast Media (Radio/Television)

- Cherry Creek Media Interview (with Linda Howard). (November 16, 2021). (Description: Farm stress, mental health issues in agriculture, Mental Health First Aid program in ND)
- NDSU Agriculture Communication Radio Interview, "Sound Ag Advice" program (with Kelli Anderson). (October 22, 2021). (Description: Discussion on tools for couples in managing farm stress issues in agriculture). Online at: https://soundagadvice.transistor.fm/32
- NDSU Agriculture Communication Radio Interview, "Sound Ag Advice" program (with Kelli Anderson). (October 14, 2021). (Description: Discussion on tools for managing farm stress issues in agriculture). Online at: https://soundagadvice.transistor.fm/31
- KFGO AM 790 Radio Interview (with Sarah Heinrich). (October 8, 2021). (Description: Stress, financial conditions and health issues in agriculture). Online at:

 https://omny.fm/shows/the-ag-news-leader/expert-talks-farm-stress-with-north-dakota-bankers
- WDAY AM 970 Radio Interview (with Paul Bougie and Janae White). (September 16, 2021). (Description: Drought stress conditions, health issues in agriculture and resources). Online at: https://www.wdayradionow.com/show-episodes/35998-9-16-21-the-coffee-club-hour-3
- WNAX AM 570 Radio Interview (with Tom Riter). (July 9, 2021). (Description: Drought stress conditions, stress issues in agriculture and resources). Online at:

 https://wnax.com/news/180081-farmers-and-ranchers-seeing-higher-stress-levels-due-to-drought/
- *Prairie Public* Radio Interview (with Danielle Webster). (July 1, 2021). (Description: Drought stress and farm management issues in agriculture)
- AgNews 890 Farm Talk Radio Interview (with Mick Kjar). (March 16, 2021). (Description: Drought conditions and farm stress issues in agriculture)
- AgNews 890 Farm Talk Radio Interview (with Mick Kjar). (November 5, 2020). (Description: Responding to stress conditions in agriculture)
- KFGO AM 790 Radio and Podcast Interview (with Samantha Halstengard). (May 20, 2020). (Description: Stress conditions and health issues in agriculture). Online at: https://omny.fm/shows/the-ag-news-leader/health-is-the-most-important-asset-to-an-operation

- Agri-Pod Inside Agriculture Podcast Interview (with Alice McFarlane). (May 12, 2020). (Description: Healthy relationships on the farm). Online at: https://podcasts.apple.com/ca/podcast/healthy-relationships-on-the-farm/id1517714817?i=1000477353395
- AgWeek Podcast Interview (with Jenny Schlecht and Alec Winmill). (May 1, 2020). (Description: Stress conditions and health concerns in agriculture). Online at: https://www.listennotes.com/podcasts/agweek-podcast/agweek-podcast-episode-31-oNfw1xAgOpa/
- AgNews 890 Farm Talk Radio Interview (with Mick Kjar). (April 27, 2020). (Description: Stress conditions and mental health issues in agriculture)
- Brownfield Ag News Radio Interview (with Julie Harker), Columbia, MO. Stress conditions and health concerns in agriculture. Interview conducted on December 17, 2019.
- AgWeek TV Interview (with Rose Dunn and Trevor Peterson). Stress conditions and health concerns in agriculture. Interview conducted on November 5, 2019.
- Dakota News Network/American Ag Network Radio Interview (with Charles Wallace). Telehealth counseling and other resources for managing stress conditions and health concerns in agriculture. Interview conducted on August 15, 2019.
- KVLY Valley News Live TV Interview (with Rose Itzcovitz). Talking to children about mass shootings and acts of violence. Interview conducted on August 5, 2019.
- WIBW Radio/Kansas Agriculture Network Radio Interview (with Greg Akagi). Dealing with stress conditions in agriculture. Interview conducted on June 11, 2019.
- AM 790 Farm Talk and Inside Agriculture Radio Interview (with Eric Johnson). Stress conditions and mental health issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on June 6, 2019.
- AgWeek TV Interview (with Jenny Schlecht and Trevor Peterson). Stress conditions and health concerns in agriculture. Interview conducted on May 7, 2019.
- Dakota News Network/American Ag Network Interview (with Sabrina Hill). Stress conditions and health concerns in farming and ranching. Interview conducted on April 1, 2019.
- Center for Rural Health at UND Interview (with Allee Mead). Stress and mental health concerns in farming and ranching. Interview conducted on March 28, 2019.
- *KVLY Valley News Live TV* Interview (with Rose Itzcovitz). Parenting apps and raising children. Interview conducted on March 26, 2019.
- KVLY Valley News Live TV Interview (with Rose Itzcovitz). Children, bullying, and social well -being. Interview conducted on September 25, 2018.

- Prairie Public Radio Interview, "Mainstreet" program (with Doug Hamilton). Discussion on the Nurturing Parenting parent education program. Interview conducted on September 5, 2018.
- NDSU Extension News Conference Statement. Soybean market concerns and farm stress issues. News conference conducted on August 30, 2018.
- WDAY News TV Interview (with Ty Filley). Soybean market concerns and farm stress issues. Interview conducted on August 30, 2018.
- KVLY Valley News Live TV Interview (with Mike Downs). Soybean market concerns and farm stress issues. Interview conducted on August 30, 2018.
- KVLY Valley News Live TV Interview (with Rose Itzcovitz). Children, play, and playground safety. Interview conducted on August 14, 2018.
- *National Public Radio* Interview, Congressional Reporter (with Kelsey Snell). Farm stress issues in agriculture in the United States. Interview conducted on May 15, 2018.
- *Prairie Public* Radio Interview, "Main Street" program (with Doug Hamilton). Discussion on parental alienation awareness and related issues. Interview conducted on April 25, 2018.
- AgWeek TV Interview (with Rose Dunn and Trevor Peterson). Rising farmer suicide rates in agriculture and resources for assistance. Interview conducted on April 6, 2018.
- NDSU Agriculture Communication Radio Interview, "Sound Ag Advice" program (with Kelli Anderson). Discussion on farm stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on October 5, 2017.
- *KOVC* Radio Interview, "Voice of the Valley" program (with Steve Urness). Discussion on father-child relationships and parenting tips. Interview conducted on June 27, 2017.
- *Prairie Public* Radio Interview, Main Street program (with Doug Hamilton). Discussion on terrorist events in England and talking to children about terrorism. Interview conducted on May 26, 2017.
- Canadian Broadcasting Corporation Radio One Interview (with Ted Blades). Discussion on terrorist events in England and talking to children about terrorism. Interview conducted on May 23, 2017.
- WZFG Radio Interview (with Shelby Krech). Discussion on divorce rates in North Dakota and the United States. Interview conducted on September 22, 2016.
- Successful Farming Radio Magazine Interview (with Darrell Anderson). Discussion on family decision making in farming and ranching. Interview conducted on September 22, 2015.

- KFGO Radio Interview (with Amy Iler and Jack Sunday). Discussion on parenting, children and sleep, and youth sports issues. Interview conducted on September 18, 2015.
- KFGO Radio Interview (with Amy Iler and Jack Sunday). Discussion on parenting and school readiness issues. Interview conducted on March 26, 2015.
- WDAY-TV Television Interview (with Becky Parker and Sophia Borrelli). Discussion on the myth of the rising divorce rate in the United States. Interview conducted on December 10, 2014.
- Broadcast documentary interview with mass communication students in Mass Communications 440 at Minnesota State University—Moorhead (Dr. Martin Grindeland) on the topic of children, parents, and media violence. Interview conducted on October 9, 2013.
- Prairie Public (PBS) Radio Interview (with Danielle Webster). "High risk high": Teenage drinking and risks in North Dakota. Interview occurred on November 29, 2011.
- KVLY-TV Television Interview (with Sarah McCurdy). Study on how fathers connect with children. Fargo, ND, June 19, 2005.
- WDAY-AM Radio Interview, "Jack and Sandy Show," (with Sandy Buttweiler). Study on how fathers connect with children. Fargo, ND, June 17, 2005.
- Utah AM 820 KUTR Radio Interview (with Dr. Liz Hale). Study on how fathers connect with children. Salt Lake City, UT, June 16, 2005.
- Prairie Public Television Interview included for special PBS production, "Ranching Perspectives," Winter 2004. Interview included on PBS program and on-line resource materials at http://www.prairiepublic.org
- KVLY Television Interview (with Daron Selvig). The Dakota Fatherhood Summit 3. May 18, 2003.
- Prairie Public Television Interview (with Becky Jones Mahlum). Coping with rural stress in North Dakota. March 4, 2003.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview on "Here and Now" (with Merrill Piepkorn). Rural families and stress issues. December 9, 2002.
- Prairie Public News Interview (with Becky Jones). Rural families under stress. December 3, 2002.
- KFGO Radio News Interview on "News and Views" (with Ed Schultz). Response of rural families to the drought crisis. September 5, 2002.

- Television News Interview (with Robin Bailey). Dads make a difference. May 18, 2002.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview on "Here and Now" (with Merrill Piepkorn). Father involvement and the Dakota Fatherhood Summit. April 4, 2002.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview on "Here and Now" (with Merrill Piepkorn). Ideas for family communication. July 25, 2001.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview on "Here and Now" (with Merrill Piepkorn). Keys to good family communication. July 9, 2001.
- KFGO Radio News Interview (with Sandy Buttweiler). Fathering–fun or frustration? March 21, 2001.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview on "Here and Now" (with Merrill Piepkorn). Families, communities, and rural stress. March 13, 2001.
- North Dakota Public Radio Interview (with Hope Deutscher). Understanding the experiences of parents who have a child die. August 23, 2000.
- NDSU Ag Communications Radio Interview (with Steve Wennblom). Reading activities for children in the summer. May 30, 2000.
- KGFO Radio News Interview (with Sandy Buttweiler). The Elian Gonzalez case and child stress issues. April 25, 2000.
- WDAY Television News Interview (with anchor Austen Schauer). Baby swing recall and child safety issues. April 10, 2000.
- NDSU Ag Communication Radio Interview (with Steve Wennblom). When a child dies: Part I. March 16, 2000.
- NDSU Ag Communication Radio Interview (with Steve Wennblom). Family traditions and the holiday season. December 15, 1999.
- NDSU Ag Communication Radio Interview (with Steve Wennblom). The *Pulse of the Prairie* event and rural stress concerns. November 5, 1999.
- KPOK Radio Interview (Bowman, ND with Brian Fisher). Fathers' roles in the family and dealing with family stress. January 26, 1999.
- NDSU Ag Communication Radio Interview (with Kristi Loterbaugh). Managing rural stress and making family decisions on the farm. December, 1999.
- NDSU Ag Communication Radio Interview (with Kristi Loterbaugh). Teaching children values and media influences. October, 1998.

Print Media (Newspaper/Magazine)

- North Dakota Agriculture Magazine Interview (with Jodi Helmer). Mental health and farm stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on November 15, 2021.
- Farm and Ranch Guide Magazine Interview (with Andrea Johnson). Mental health, farm stress issues and counseling supports in agriculture. Interview conducted on September 16, 2021. Online at: https://www.agupdate.com/farmandranchguide/news/state-and-regional/farm-mental-health-counseling-available-for-no-or-low-charge/article-1f6d6c66-2529-11ec-9349-57ea7755333b.html
- Minnesota Farm Guide Magazine Interview (with Chad Smith). Labor shortages in agriculture and added farm stress during the COVID-19 pandemic. Interview conducted on August 24, 2021. Online at: https://westerniowatoday.com/2021/08/28/dealing-with-stress-brought-on-by-labor-shortages/
- Farm and Ranch Guide Magazine Interview (with Ryan Crossingham). Mental health and farm stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on July 1, 2021. Online at:

 https://www.agupdate.com/farmandranchguide/news/state-and-regional/ways-for-farmers-ranchers-to-manage-stress-during-drought/article_dcc8b67c-e333-11eb-86f6-0f0b27a12d90.html
- Wahpeton News Monitor Newspaper Interview (with Tris Anderson). Farm and ranch mental health and stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on October 2, 2020.
- Agriculture Company Blog Interview (with Laura Handke). Handling mental health and stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on September 17, 2020.
- Hereford World Magazine Interview (with Katie Miller). Farming, signs of stress, and taking care of your health. Interview conducted on August 26, 2020. Online at: https://hereford.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/1020-Running-On-Empty.pdf
- *Prairie Grains Magazine* Interview (with Shawna Aakre). Mental health issues and farm stress during the COVID-19 pandemic. Interview conducted on August 26, 2020.
- *Kaiser Health News* Newspaper Interview (with Sandy West). Pandemic concerns and stress issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on May 1, 2020)
- Farm Journal Magazine Interview (with Jennifer Shike). Warning signs and resources for mental health and wellness in agriculture. Interview conducted on April 29, 2020.
- Farm Journal Magazine Interview (with Sara Schafer). Strategies for managing stress in agriculture. Interview conducted on March 9, 2020.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with April Baumgarten). Marriage and divorce rates in the United States and North Dakota. Interview conducted on February 27, 2020.

- *Kaiser Health News* Newspaper Interview (with Sandy West). Stress, mental health and suicide issues in agriculture. Interview conducted on February 13, 2020.
- North Dakota Soybean Grower Magazine Interview (with Daniel Lemke). Collaborative efforts to support rural communities facing stress. Interview conducted on November 21, 2019.
- *High Plains Reader* Newspaper Interview (with Sabrina Hornung). Collaborative efforts to support rural communities facing stress. Interview conducted on November 12, 2019.
- Steele County Press Newspaper Interview (with Mara Campbell). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on October 17, 2019.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Patrick Springer). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on October 14, 2019.
- *Hello Homestead* Magazine Interview (with Sam Schipani). Farm stress issues and wellness in agriculture. Interview conducted on September 30, 2019.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with April Baumgarten). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on August 14, 2019.
- *DTN/Progressive Farmer Magazine* Interview (with Loren Lindler). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on June 25, 2019.
- Successful Farming Magazine Interview (with Raylene Nickel). Stress on the farm and mental health. Interview conducted on March 15, 2019.
- *Reuters* Newspaper Interview (with Thomas Polansek). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on November 26, 2018.
- Washington Post Newspaper Interview (with Sophia Nguyen). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on November 20, 2018.
- Christian Science Monitor Newspaper Interview (with Laurent Belsie). Stress issues in farming, mental health and suicide. Interview conducted on October 30, 2018.
- *VICE Magazine* Interview (with Melissa Pandika). Stress issues in farming and mental health. Interview conducted on October 16, 2018.
- North Dakota Soybean Grower Magazine Interviews (with Daniel Lemke). Stress on the farm and mental health. Interview conducted on July 2, 2018.
- AgWeek Magazine Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). Rising farmer suicide rates in agriculture and resources for assistance. Interview conducted on March 28, 2018.

- NDSU Spectrum Newspaper Interview (with Phoebe Ellis). Research study on bullying behaviors of high school coaches toward athletes (with Brad Strand). Interview conducted on March 20, 2018.
- AgWeek Magazine Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). The importance of social connections in rural communities. Interview conducted on November 20, 2017.
- *BYU Magazine* Interview (with Lesli Mortensen). Service experiences and their value. Interview conducted on July 11, 2017.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Grace Lyden). Leveling the playing field (On children, play and playgrounds). Interview conducted on August 13, 2015. Article ran on August 16, 2015.
- *WalletHub.com* Online Magazine Interview (with John Kiernan). 2015's best and worst states for working dads. Interview occurred on June 19, 2015.
- Grand Forks Herald Newspaper Interview (with Tracy Briggs). On fathers balancing work and family life. Interview conducted on June 15, 2015. Article ran on June 19, 2015. ("Extended paternity leave helps fathers balance work and family")
- *Village Family Magazine* Interview (with Kelly Lynch). On talking to children about sex. Interview conducted on March 25, 2014.
- Successful Farming Magazine Interview (with Raylene Nickel). On making family decisions in farming and ranching. Interview conducted on September 30, 2014.
- Grand Forks Herald Newspaper Interview (with Pamela Knutson). On guidance and discipline in raising children. Interview conducted on June 6, 2014.
- *Grand Forks Herald* Newspaper Interview (with Pamela Knutson). On building self-worth in children. Interview conducted on June 5, 2014.
- Deseret News Newspaper Interview (with Sara Israelsen-Hartley). On father involvement and father absence. Interview conducted on May 23, 2014.
- Village Family Magazine Article Interview (with Patricia Carlson). Defining dads: What it really means to be a father. Article ran in June/July 2013 issue (Vol. 17, No. 3, pp. 16-20) of the magazine.
- Manage stress to make better farming decisions. *News for North Dakotans*, June 10, 2013. (press release)
- Weather creating stressful times. *News for North Dakotans*, June 7, 2013. (press release)
- Terrorism stressful for adults. *News for North Dakotans*, April 16, 2013. (press release)

- Help children deal with stress related to terrorism. *News for North Dakotans*, April 16, 2013. (press release)
- Talk to children about terrorism. News for North Dakotans, April 16, 2013. (press release)
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Sherri Richards). Experts say a little roughhousing OK for kids. Article ran on June 14, 2011.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Sherri Richards). The changing role and experience of mothers. Interview occurred on May 3, 2011; article ran May 8, 2011.
- Family mealtimes can be a reality. News for North Dakotans, February 24, 2011. (press release)
- Deseret News Newspaper Interview (with Jamshid Askar). Study reports Americans are optimistic about the family unit (on Pew Research study on marriage and family issues in the United States). Article ran on November 18, 2010.
- Binah Magazine Article Interview (with Shoshana Bernstein). The importance of brain development in young children. Interview occurred on November 15, 2010.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Helmut Schmidt). Pressure for Pre-K: Local, ND officials seek to expand programs (on pre-Kindergarten programs in ND). Article ran on November 7, 2010.
- Ag Week Magazine Interview (with John Knutson). Managing individual and family stress on the farm during harvest season. Interview on October 4, 2010; article ran October 12, 2010.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Kelly Smith). Gearing Up for Kindergarten school readiness program (on current program operations and future). Interview took place on May 4, 2010.
- North Dakota Living Magazine Interview (with Luann Dart). Bullying among children and adult responses. Interview on February 23, 2010.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Kelly Smith). Gearing Up for Kindergarten school readiness program (on current program operations and future). Article ran on February 5, 2010.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Sherri Richards). Toddlers and TV (on guidelines for toddler-age children and television viewing). Article ran on January 26, 2010
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Sherri Richards). Unique relationships between grandparents and grandchildren. Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Dave Roepke). Interview on August 20, 2009.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Kelly Smith). More men join, lead education groups (on male involvement in PTA organizations). Article ran on October 13, 2009.

- *Village Family Magazine* Article Interview (with Katrina Baxter). Five things every parent should know. Article ran in October/November 2009 issue (Vol. 13, No. 5, pp. 18-22) of the magazine.
- Weathering tough times made easier by reducing personal stress. *News for North Dakotans*, March 25, 2009.
- Putting Marriage Back Together study seeks participants. *News for North Dakotans*, December 24, 2008.
- NDSU Kindergarten and School Readiness study seeks interested parents. *News for North Dakotans*, December 11, 2008.
- You can control your holiday spending. News for North Dakotans, November 26, 2008.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Dave Roepke). Games on the go—Activities during car trips kill time, provide family interaction. Article ran on July 8, 2008.
- NDSU's Building Connections program honored. *News for North Dakotans*, July 3, 2008.
- NDSU News Release (with Carol Renner). New study out of NDSU examines the responses of fathers to educational materials on parenting Fathers respond to parenting newsletters. Article released on June 13, 2008.
- NDSU News Release (with Carol Renner). Making the case that fathers count—A lot. Article released on June 12, 2008.
- *Fargo Forum* Newspaper Interview. Returning moms (on mothers returning from home to the workforce). Article ran in June 2008.
- Kristeligt Dagblad Danish Newspaper Interview (with Sidsel Nyholm). Why fathers count in family and society (on the book *Why Fathers* Count). Interview on April 11, 2008.
- Interview for *College of HD&E Highlights* (with Joel Hagen). Building Connections (Program) helps at-risk youth and families. Interview in February 2008.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Erin Hemme-Froslie). Toy purge (on children and toys after Christmas). Article ran on January 8, 2008.
- Salt Lake Tribune Newspaper Interview (with Jennifer Barrett). Stay-at-home dads agree: Life is sweet. Article ran on June 17, 2007.
- Desert Morning News Newspaper Interview (with Sharon Haddock). Collection outlines vital role dads play (on the book Why Fathers Count). Article ran June 14, 2007.

- Interview for *CYFAR Program Annual Report*, 2006 (story on CYFAR Building Connections program in ND). Enhancing Extension presence in new communities: North Dakota. Interview in early 2007, magazine printed story on pp. 8-9 in June 2007 annual magazine report.
- Interview for *College of HD&E Highlights* (with Joel Hagen). ND Parent Education Community Study. Interview on January 12, 2007.
- Farm and Ranch Guide Magazine Interview (with Dale Hildebrandt). Coming to terms with the stress from farming and ranching. Two-part series of articles ran December 7, 2006 and December 21, 2006.
- Traditions offer opportunities for connection. News for North Dakotans, November 24, 2006.
- Manage personal stress to make better farming and ranching decisions. *News for North Dakotans*, November 16, 2006.
- If kids only came with instruction books (joint press release on new book on fathering with Men's Studies Press). Press release issued November 16, 2006, Fargo, ND.
- Drought stress doesn't end in the field. News for North Dakotans, November 9, 2006.
- Weathering tough times made easier by reducing personal stress. *News for North Dakotans*, November 2, 2006.
- Father Times Newsletter offers tips to get the most out of fatherhood. Press release issued by NDSU on June 15, 2006, Fargo, ND.
- Expert offers ABCs of successful fathering. News for North Dakotans, June 15, 2006.
- *Fargo Forum* Newspaper Interview (with Mila Koumpilova). Father figures in the lives of children. Article ran on June 12, 2006.
- New Bern Sun Journal Newspaper Interview (with Tom Mayer). School's out for summer. Article ran June 9, 2006.
- Grand Forks Herald Newspaper Interview. Child care means struggle for many rural residents. Article ran on May 1, 2006
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). A bumper crop of stress (on farm family stress during harvest time). Article ran October 28, 2005.
- "Your Health" Guest Column for the *Valley City Times-Record*. The ABC's of successful fathering. June 28, 2005.
- *Gazeta Wyborcza*, Poland's largest daily newspaper, Interview (with Margit Kossobudzka). Study on how fathers connect with children. Poland, June 29, 2005.

Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Mila Koumpilova). Dads, uninterrupted (on stay-athome fathers). Article ran June 19, 2005.

Shared activities key to father-child connection (joint press release on study with Brigham Young University). *News for North Dakotans*, June 13, 2005. Press coverage in the following newspapers:

- *The Hindu*, Chennai, India, June 19, 2005.
- *The Salt Lake Tribune*, Salt Lake City, UT, June 19, 2005. At http://www.sltrib.com/utah/ci_2811413
- *Deseret Morning News*, Salt Lake City, UT, June 19, 2005. At http://deseretnews.com/dn/view/0,1249,600142544,00.html
- *LDS Church News*, Salt Lake City, UT. At http://www.desnews.com/cn/art/1,1600,,00.html

Picked up by the Internet Broadcasting Service and posted on Web sites of major market TV stations, Family news, of the following stations, June 15, 2005:

- WSB-TV, Atlanta, GA, http://www.wsbtv.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- WJAR-TV, Providence, RI, http://www.turnto10.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- KTVU-TV, Oakland, CA, http://www.ktvu.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- WKMG-TV, Orlando, FL, http://www.local6.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- NBC-4, Burbank, CA, http://www.nbc4.tv/family/4612770/detail.html
- WDIV-TV, Detroit, MI,

http://www.clickondetroit.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WSOC-TV, Charlotte, NC, http://www.soctv.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- KPRC-TV, Houston, TX,

http://www.click2houston.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WJXT-TV, Jacksonville, FL,

http://www.news4jax.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WRC-TV, Washington, DC, http://www.nbc4.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- WBAL-TV, Baltimore, MD,

http://www.thewbalchannel.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WRTV, Indianapolis, IN,

http://www.theindychannel.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WLWT-TV, Cincinnati, OH,

http://www.channelcincinnati.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WMAQ-TV, Chicago, IL, http://www.nbc5.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- WXII-TV, Winston-Salem, NC,

http://www.wxii12.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WRAL-TV, Raleigh-Durham, NC,

http://www.wral.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- WTAE-TV, Pittsburgh, PA,

http://www.thepittsburghchannel.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- KMGH-TV, Denver, CO,

http://www.thedenverchannel.com/family/4612770/detail.html

- *KETV, Omaha, NE*, http://www.theomahachannel.com/family/4612770/detail.html
- Keys to how fathers connect with children. News for North Dakotans, June 13, 2005.
- Communication, collaboration keys to curbing adolescent violence. *News for North Dakotans*, March 22, 2005.
- Study on putting marriage back together seeks participants. *News for North Dakotans*, February 17, 2005.
- Dakota Fatherhood Summit IV. News for North Dakotans, October 13, 2004.
- *Pioneer Growing Point Magazine* Interview (with Alma Irwin). Weaving your way through stress. Article ran in the September/October 2004 issue, pp. 6-7.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Tom Pantera). Shifting role of fathers leaves some perplexed. Article ran June 20, 2004.
- Connection in father-child relationships influences child well-being. *News for North Dakotans*, June 3, 2004.
- Drought stress doesn't end in the field. News for North Dakotans, June 3, 2004.
- Weathering tough times made easier by reducing personal stress. *News for North Dakotans*, June 3, 2004.
- Manage personal stress to make better farming and ranching decisions. *News for North Dakotans*, June 3, 2004.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). Teens and jobs: Working brings dangers, benefits. Article ran May 24, 2004.
- Marriage study seeks participants. News for North Dakotans, February 19, 2004.
- Rural families face stress due to BSE. News for North Dakotans, January 8, 2004.
- Minn-Dak Farmer's Cooperative's Greeter (with Denise Pinkney). Restoring joy to the holidays. December 2003.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). Teens more conservative, sometimes. Article ran October 20, 2003.
- Dakota Fatherhood Initiative. News for North Dakotans, October 2, 2003.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Amy Dalrymple). Dakota Fatherhood Summit 3. May 21, 2003.

- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Jonathan Knutson). Talking to children about military conflict. March 20, 2003.
- New program offers children bright beginnings. News for North Dakotans, January 30, 2003.
- Father involvement workshop set for February 7. News for North Dakotans, January 23, 2003.
- Strengthening marriages workshop set for February 1. *News for North Dakotans*, January 16, 2003.
- Seminar on rural families under stress set for December 13. *News for North Dakotans*, November 28, 2002.
- Seminars on rural families under stress set for November and December. *News for North Dakotans*, October 31, 2002.
- Ideas for helping children deal with stress related to sniper attacks. *News for North Dakotans*, October 24, 2002.
- Adults can support children dealing with stress related to sniper attacks. *News for North Dakotans*, October 24, 2002.
- Next Dakota Fatherhood Summit set for Oct. 10 and 11. *News for North Dakotans*, September 17, 2002.
- Dakota Fatherhood Summit set for April 9. News for North Dakotans, April 9, 2002.
- Seminar on rural families under stress set for Jan. 29. *News for North Dakotans*, January 10, 2002.
- Helping children deal with stress related to terrorism. *News for North Dakotans*, September 21, 2001.
- Understanding stress in children due to terrorism. *News for North Dakotans*, September 21, 2001.
- Adult stress due to terrorism. News for North Dakotans, September 17, 2001
- Communities can respond to terrorism. News for North Dakotans, September 14, 2001.
- Seminar on advance care planning set for Oct. 12. *News for North Dakotans*, September 6, 2001.
- Protective factors in youth risk behavior. News for North Dakotans, August 31, 2001.
- Ideas for family communication. News for North Dakotans, July 12, 2001.

- Tips for solving family communication problems. News for North Dakotans, July 5, 2001.
- Keys to good family communication. News for North Dakotans, June 28, 2001.
- *Village Family Magazine* Interview (with Karen Stensrud). Developing your child's emotional intelligence and well-being. June 4, 2001.
- Fargo Forum Newspaper Interview (with Deneen Gilmour). Trends in family life from the U.S. Census data. May 21, 2001.
- New program offers children bright beginnings. News for North Dakotans, May 10, 2001.
- Pledges to refrain from sex surprisingly effective. News for North Dakotans, January 11, 2001.
- Bismarck Tribune Newspaper Interview (with Virginia Grantier). Children and chores. January 8, 2001.
- North Dakota REC/RTC Magazine Interview (with Wendy Fix). Issues in positive parenting. October 24, 2000
- Dakota Farmer Magazine Interview (with editor Lon Tonneson). Women making the choice to return to farming. August 23, 2000.
- Summer reading helps avoid learning lapses. News for North Dakotans, May 31, 2000.
- Children's world teeming with potential hazards. News for North Dakotans, April 20, 2000.
- Holiday celebration only one type of family tradition. *News for North Dakotans*, December 23, 1999.
- Parents' Magazine Interview (with Barbara Solomon). Preschool children and violent play. October 12, 1999.
- Communication, collaboration keys to curbing adolescent violence. *News for North Dakotans*, April 29, 1999.
- *The Fargo Forum* Newspaper Interview (with Cynthia Mason). Helping fathers build healthy relationships. March 21, 1999.
- Women providing more family income, balance a concern. *News for North Dakotans*, February 4, 1999.
- Producers facing economic stress can learn from children. *News for North Dakotans*, February 4, 1999.
- Bottom line, quality of family life part of decision process. *News for North Dakotans*, February 4, 1999.

- Multiple sources of rural stress, community resources. *News for North Dakotans*, December 23, 1998.
- Family support critical during tough financial times. *News for North Dakotans*, December 23, 1998.

Print Media (Internet)

Print articles on the Internet that I have published as a columnist for the on-line LDS magazine, Meridian Magazine, can be found at http://www.meridianmagazine.com/familyconnections/

- Brotherson, S. E. A prophet's message, a pandemic, and a future with purpose. Article ran on Meridian Magazine November 18, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. A prophet, preparation, and a pandemic, and a future with purpose. Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 22, 2020.
- Brotherson, S. E. The surprising places you find the best Christmas stories. Article ran on Meridian Magazine December 20, 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E. How fathers guide moral learning in children. Article ran on Meridian Magazine June 18, 2015.
- Brotherson, S. E. Connections between fathering and mothering. Article ran on Meridian Magazine July 16, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. A father's work is child's play. Article ran on Meridian Magazine June 17, 2014.
- Brotherson, S. E. Moms and dads make the difference for kids. Article ran on Meridian Magazine May 4, 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. The ABC's of successful fathering. Article ran on Meridian Magazine May 4, 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. The spirit of Valentine's Day Readers share moving stories! Article ran on Meridian Magazine February 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. The spirit of Valentine's Day Share your stories! Article ran on Meridian Magazine February 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. The sweetest love stories. Article ran on Meridian Magazine February 2012.
- Brotherson, S. E. A Christmas question: Wilt thou be made whole? Article ran on Meridian Magazine January 4, 2011.

- Brotherson, S. E. Fargo, flooding, and faith: The eye of the storm Part 4. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 8, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. Fargo, flooding, and faith: On the front lines of service Part 3. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 2, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. Fargo, flooding, and faith: The gathering waters Part 2. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 1, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. Fargo, flooding, and faith Part 1. Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 31, 2009.
- Brotherson, S. E. Strengthening our marriages: Where to begin and where to go. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 13, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E., & Brotherson, J. D. When life's storms arise. Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 17, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. The sweetest love stories. Article ran on Meridian Magazine February 14, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. Tithing, fast offerings, and family blessings. Article ran on Meridian Magazine January 13, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. The spirit of Christmas Stories from family heritage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine December 12, 2006.
- Brotherson, S. E. Honoring your family name. Article ran on Meridian Magazine August 11, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. You and your child's friendships. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 14, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. Saints and marriage: An appeal for your ideas, experiences, and insights. Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 18, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. When intimacy goes wrong in marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine January 7, 2005.
- Brotherson, S. E. A day to yourself with mom What would you do? Article ran on Meridian Magazine December 9, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Fatherhood is sacred. Article ran on Meridian Magazine November 16, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Six ways to strengthen somebody else's marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine September 17, 2004.

- Brotherson, S. E. Sins of omission and marital distress. Article ran on Meridian Magazine September 3, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Putting a marriage back together. Article ran on Meridian Magazine July 27, 2004
- Brotherson, S. E. A light in the darkness: Walking the pathway of depression (Part 3). Article ran on Meridian Magazine June 10, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. A light in the darkness: Finding healing and wholeness from depression (Part 2). Article ran on Meridian Magazine May 24, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. A light in the darkness: Understanding and dealing with depression (Part 1). Article ran on Meridian Magazine May 14, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. "A little child shall lead them" How following a child's invitation can change and improve your parenting. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 30, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Seasons: Reflections on ordinances, family, and a loving Father. Article ran on Meridian Magazine April 16, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Dealing with differences in marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 18, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. What makes a family strong? Article ran on Meridian Magazine March 4, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. The doctrine of celestial marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine February 19, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. A prophet's appeal for family night How is the world responding? Article ran on Meridian Magazine January 23, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Of hobbits, elves, and *The Return of the King:* Family lessons from *The Lord of the Rings*. Article ran on Meridian Magazine January 8, 2004.
- Brotherson, S. E. Small things, families, and gratitude. Article ran on Meridian Magazine December 11, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Anger, puffer fish parenting, and love. Article ran on Meridian Magazine October 30, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Grandpas and family history. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, October 17, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Children's greatest need. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, October 3, 2003.

- Brotherson, S. E. To parents Teach thy children. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, September 4, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. The power of parental connections: A pathway to blessing and protecting your children. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, August 22, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Where can I turn for peace? Resources and support for families after a child's death by suicide. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, August 14, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Preventing the contagion effect of suicide. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, August 8, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. When a child dies by suicide. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, August 7, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Fulfilling the sexual stewardship in marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, July 17, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Is your marriage a smart marriage? Article ran on Meridian Magazine, June 20, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Answering the call: Taking steps to strengthen marriages and families. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, June 6, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Time, sex, and money: Challenges in early marriage. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, May 8, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Can troubled marriages change? New evidence and insights. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, April 17, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Exploring emotional intelligence. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, March 20, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Love that endures—A reader's love story. Article ran on Meridian Magazine, March 10, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Love stories–Readers' inspiration (Part I). Article ran on Meridian Magazine, February 14, 2003.
- Brotherson, S. E. Love stories that linger . . . Article ran on Meridian Magazine, February 4, 2003.

XI. PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT

A. **Professional Memberships**

National Council on Family Relations National Parenting Education Network The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi Golden Key National Honor Society Kappa Omicron Nu National Honor Society

XII. HONORS AND AWARDS

A. Professional Awards

- Exceptional Contributions to Research Award, Annual Faculty Award Recognition, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University, May 2018. Award nominee.
- Exceptional Contributions for Collaborative Efforts Award, Annual Faculty Award Recognition, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University, May 2018. Award nominee. For the "Family Table Project" Julie Garden-Robinson, Kim Bushaw, Carrie Johnson, Sean Brotherson.
- North Central Region 2nd Place Award Educational Curriculum Package (for "Gearing Up for Kindergarten"). National Extension Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, October 2014.
- Exceptional Contributions to Service/Outreach Award, Annual Faculty Award Recognition, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University, May 2011. Award Recipient.
- Program of Excellence Award, Small Team Category for "Making Sense of Sensory Losses as We Age," NDSU Extension Service, NDSU Extension Service Annual Fall Conference, Fargo, ND, November 4, 2010.
- Program of Excellence Award, Large Team Category for "Gearing Up for Kindergarten," NDSU Extension Service, NDSU Extension Service Annual Fall Conference, Fargo, ND, October 30, 2008.
- Certificate of Completion and Appreciation, ND CYFAR (Children, Youth, and Families At Risk) New Communities Project Directors (Sean Brotherson and Kathleen Schmaltz). Awarded at the Annual Children, Youth and Families at Risk Conference, San Antonio, TX, May 9, 2008.
- "Exceptional Contributions to Service/Outreach" Award, College of Human Development and Education, North Dakota State University. Nominee in 2001, 2000.

Program Excellence Award, Large Team Category, Program Excellence in Issues Programming, NDSU Extension Service, North Dakota State University, April 12, 1999.

Outstanding Presentation in Home Economics Division and cash award, Annual Oregon State University Graduate Student Conference, 1997, Corvallis, Oregon.

B. Scholarships

Betty Hawthorne Graduate Fellowship, College of Home Economics and Education, Oregon State University. Awarded for the 1997-98 academic year.

Sant Graduate Fellowship for the Study of the Family, Center for Studies of the Family, Brigham Young University. Awarded and held for the 1994-1995 academic year.

Edwin S. Hinckley Academic Scholarship. Awarded and held for the 1992-93 academic year.

Edwin S. Hinckley Academic Scholarship. Awarded and held for the 1991-92 academic year.

Brigham Young University Jerusalem Center Scholarship. Awarded and held January - June 1990.

Brigham Young University Trustee's Scholarship. Awarded and held from 1986-1991.

C. Academic Honors

Kappa Omicron Nu National Honor Society Member-Elect, 1995.

Graduated Cum Laude from Brigham Young University in 1993.

English Department Achievement Award, 1992-93. 3.80 GPA.

English Department Scholar Award, 1991-92. 3.90 GPA.

The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi Member-Elect, 1992.

Golden Key National Honor Society Member-Elect, 1991.

D. Other

Highlighted in "UCFR Graduate Student Profile," Utah Council on Family Relations Newsletter, Spring 1995.

Winner in 1994-95 David O. McKay Essay Contest for "Beauty for ashes." Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

Winner in 1992-93 David O. McKay Essay Contest for "A testimony by grace." Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

First-place winner in 1991 World Religions Essay Contest for "Charity in all things." Brigham Young University, Provo, UT.

XIII. TECHNICAL/PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Research

Professional experience in qualitative and quantitative research design, data collection and analysis, evaluation of programs, and writing of reports and articles.

Organizational

Broad experience serving in organizational capacities that involve responsibility for strategic planning, organizational leadership, staff training, resource development, and communications.

Professional

Broad professional experience in writing, public speaking, media relations, and organizational collaboration.

Technical

Computer and word processing skills, including familiarity with WordPerfect, Microsoft Word, SAS and SPSS (statistical applications), Internet, e-mail; proofreading and editing; typing (55+ wpm); transcription; research.

Language

Conversational fluency in the Korean language. Some educational training and experience with Spanish, Arabic, and Hebrew.

XIV. PERSONAL INFORMATION

Spouse: Kristen Marie Brotherson

Children: Ellen Bronwen (29 years), Ethan Jacob (27 years), Mason Walch (25 years), Bryn Rachel (21 years), London Emma (19 years), Bronwyn Marie (16 years), Gwen Nancy (14 years), Evan Sean (8 years).